UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE 14A

Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(A) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

□ Definitive Additional Materials □ Soliciting Material under Rule 14a-12 DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY (Name of Registrant as Specified In Its Charter) (Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant) Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box): No fee required. Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11. 1) Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies: 2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:	File	d by eck th Pro Co	the Registrant a Party other than the Registrant ne appropriate box: eliminary Proxy Statement confidential, for Use of the Commission Only (as permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2)) efinitive Proxy Statement
DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY (Name of Registrant as Specified In Its Charter) (Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant) Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box): No fee required. Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11. Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies: Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies: Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: Total fee paid: Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. Amount Previously Paid: Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party:		De	efinitive Additional Materials
(Name of Registrant as Specified In Its Charter) (Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant) Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box): No fee required. Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11. Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies: Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies: Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth transaum on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: Total fee paid: Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. Amount Previously Paid: Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party:		So	liciting Material under Rule 14a-12
(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant) Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box): No fee required. Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11. 1) Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies: 2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth to amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): 4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: 5) Total fee paid: Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. 1) Amount Previously Paid: 2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: 3) Filing Party:			DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY
Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box): No fee required. Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11. Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies: Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies: Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth to amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: Total fee paid: Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. Amount Previously Paid: Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party:			(Name of Registrant as Specified In Its Charter)
No fee required. Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11. 1) Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies: 2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies: 3) Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth to amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): 4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: 5) Total fee paid: Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. 1) Amount Previously Paid: 2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: 3) Filing Party:			(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant)
Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11. 1) Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies: 2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies: 3) Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth to amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): 4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: 5) Total fee paid: Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. 1) Amount Previously Paid: 2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: 3) Filing Party:	Pay	ment	of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box):
 Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies: Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies: Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth transaction on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: Total fee paid: Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. Amount Previously Paid: Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party: 	X	No	fee required.
2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies: 3) Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth to amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): 4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: 5) Total fee paid: Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. 1) Amount Previously Paid: 2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: 3) Filing Party:		Fee	computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11.
3) Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth to amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): 4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: 5) Total fee paid: Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. Amount Previously Paid: Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party:		1)	Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies:
amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined): 4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction: 5) Total fee paid: Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. Amount Previously Paid: Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party:		2)	Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:
5) Total fee paid: Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whi the offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. Amount Previously Paid: Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party:		3)	Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth the amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined):
□ Fee paid previously with preliminary materials. □ Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whithe offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. 1) Amount Previously Paid: 2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: 3) Filing Party:		4)	Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction:
 Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for whi the offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. Amount Previously Paid: Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party: 		5)	Total fee paid:
the offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing. 1) Amount Previously Paid: 2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: 3) Filing Party:		Fee	paid previously with preliminary materials.
 Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.: Filing Party: 		the	offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or
3) Filing Party:		1)	Amount Previously Paid:
, I ming I mity.		2)	Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.:
4) Date Filed:		3)	Filing Party:
		4)	Date Filed:

DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY

508 West Wall, Suite 800 Midland, TX 79701 432-684-3000

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS To Be Held May 2, 2017

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

Notice is hereby given that the Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of Dawson Geophysical Company will be held at the Petroleum Club of Midland, 501 West Wall, Midland, Texas 79701 at 10:00 a.m. Central Time on May 2, 2017 for the following purposes:

- 1. To elect eight directors to serve until the next annual meeting of shareholders and until their respective successors shall be elected and qualified;
- 2. To ratify the selection of RSM US LLP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2017;
- 3. To vote upon a non-binding advisory resolution regarding the compensation of our named executive officers as disclosed in this Proxy Statement; and
- 4. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting and any adjournment thereof.

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on March 15, 2017 as the record date for the determination of shareholders entitled to notice of and to vote at the meeting and at any adjournment or adjournments thereof.

DATED this 22nd day of March, 2017.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

James K. Brata, Secretary

IMPORTANT

To be sure your shares are represented at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders, please vote (1) by calling the toll-free number (800) 690-6903 and following the prompts; (2) by Internet at http://www.proxyvote.com; or (3) by completing, dating, signing and returning your Proxy Card in the enclosed postage-paid envelope as soon as possible. Any shareholder granting a proxy may revoke the same at any time prior to its exercise by executing a subsequent proxy or by written notice to the Secretary of the Company or by attending the meeting and by withdrawing the proxy. You may vote in person at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders even if you send in your Proxy Card, vote by telephone or vote by Internet. The ballot you submit at the meeting will supersede any prior vote.

Table of Contents

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Solicitation of Proxy	1
Purpose of Meeting	1
Voting Rights	1
Explanatory Note	3
Proposal 1: Election of Directors	4
Directors	4
Additional Information Regarding the Board of Directors	6
Director Compensation	9
Executive Officers	10
Compensation Discussion and Analysis	10
Compensation Committee Report	20
Executive Compensation	21
Summary Compensation Table	21
Outstanding Equity Awards At December 31, 2016	22
Stock Vested for Year ended December 31, 2016	22
Grants of Plan-Based Awards	23
Pension Benefits	23
Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation	23
Potential Payments Upon a Change of Control or Termination	23
Compensation Policies and Practices and Risk Mitigation	24
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation	24
<u>Transactions with Related Persons</u>	25
Equity Compensation Plan Information	27
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management	28
Proposal 2: Ratification of Selection of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	29
Fees Paid to Independent Registered Public Accounting Firms	29
Audit Committee Report	30
Proposal 3: Advisory Vote on Executive Compensation	32
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance	32
Shareholder Proposals for Next Annual Meeting	33
Householding	33
Other Matters	33
Additional Information About the Company	34

Dawson Geophysical Company 508 West Wall, Suite 800 Midland, Texas 79701 PROXY STATEMENT ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS To Be Held Tuesday, May 2, 2017

SOLICITATION OF PROXY

The accompanying proxy is solicited on behalf of the Board of Directors of Dawson Geophysical Company (the "Company", "our" or "we") for use at our Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on Tuesday, May 2, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. Central Time at the Petroleum Club of Midland, 501 West Wall, Midland, Texas 79701, and at any adjournment or adjournments thereof. In addition to the use of the mails, proxies may be solicited by personal interview, telephone and telegraph by officers, directors and other employees of the Company who will not receive additional compensation for such services. We may also request brokerage houses, nominees, custodians and fiduciaries to forward the soliciting material to the beneficial owners of stock held of record and will reimburse such persons for forwarding such material. We will bear the cost of this solicitation of proxies. Such costs are expected to be nominal. Proxy solicitation will commence with the mailing of this Proxy Statement on or about March 22, 2017.

Any shareholder giving a proxy has the power to revoke the same at any time prior to its exercise by executing a subsequent proxy or by written notice to our Secretary or by attending the meeting and withdrawing the proxy.

PURPOSE OF MEETING

As stated in the Notice of Annual Meeting of Shareholders accompanying this Proxy Statement, the business to be conducted and the matters to be considered and acted upon at the Annual Meeting are as follows:

- 1. To elect eight directors to serve until the next annual meeting of shareholders and until their respective successors shall be elected and qualified;
- 2. To ratify the selection of RSM US LLP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2017;
- 3. To vote upon a non-binding advisory resolution regarding the compensation of our named executive officers as disclosed in this Proxy Statement; and
- 4. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting and any adjournment thereof.

VOTING RIGHTS

Right to Vote and Record Date

Our voting securities consist solely of common stock, par value \$0.01 per share ("Common Stock").

The record date for shareholders entitled to notice of and to vote at the meeting was the close of business on March 15, 2017, at which time there were 21,663,628 shares of Common Stock entitled to vote at the meeting. Shareholders are entitled to one vote, in person or by proxy, for each share of Common Stock held in their name on the record date.

Quorum

Shareholders representing a majority of the Common Stock outstanding and entitled to vote must be present or represented by proxy to constitute a quorum.

Voting at the Annual Meeting

If your shares of Common Stock are registered directly with American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, you are a "record holder" and may vote in person at the meeting. If a bank, broker or other nominee holds your shares for your benefit but not in your own name, your shares are in "street name." In that case, your bank, broker or other nominee will send you a voting instruction form to use in voting your shares. The availability of telephone and internet voting depends on the voting procedures of your bank, broker or other nominee. Please follow the instructions on the voting instruction form they send you. If your shares are held in the name of your bank, broker or other nominee and you wish to vote in person at the meeting, you must contact your bank, broker or other nominee and request a document called a "legal proxy." You must bring this legal proxy to the meeting in order to vote in person.

Voting by Proxy

Whether or not you are able to attend the meeting, we urge you to vote by proxy.

Vote Required

All proposals other than election of directors will require the affirmative vote of a majority of the Common Stock present or represented by proxy at the meeting and entitled to vote thereon. Directors are elected by a plurality of votes cast. This means that the director nominees with the most votes are elected, regardless of whether any nominee receives a majority of votes cast.

With regard to the election of directors, votes may be cast in favor of or withheld from each nominee. Votes that are withheld will be excluded entirely from the vote and will have no effect. Broker non-votes and other limited proxies will have no effect on the outcome of the election of directors. Cumulative voting for election of directors is not authorized.

With regard to the proposal to ratify the selection of RSM US LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for the year ending December 31, 2017, an abstention will have the same effect as a vote against the proposal. Broker non-votes and other limited proxies will have no effect on the outcome of the vote with respect to such proposal.

With regard to the proposal to approve a non-binding advisory resolution on the compensation of our named executive officers as disclosed in this Proxy Statement, an abstention will have the same effect as a vote against the proposal. Broker non-votes and other limited proxies will have no effect on the outcome of the vote with respect to such proposal. This vote is advisory in nature and will not be binding on the Company.

Abstentions and Broker Non-Votes

Abstentions and broker non-votes will be counted for the purpose of determining whether a quorum is present. Abstentions are also considered to be present at the meeting and entitled to vote on any matter from which the shareholder abstains. Generally, a bank, broker or other nominee may vote the shares that it holds for you only in accordance with your instructions. However, if your bank, broker or other nominee has not received your instructions, your bank, broker or other nominee has the discretion to vote only on certain matters that are routine. A "broker non-vote" occurs if your bank, broker or other nominee cannot vote on a particular matter because your bank, broker or other nominee has not received instructions from you and because the proposal is not routine. Therefore, for purposes of determining the outcome of any matter to be voted upon as to which the broker has indicated on the proxy that the broker does not have discretionary authority to vote, these shares will be treated as not present at the meeting and will not be entitled to vote with respect to that matter, even though those shares are considered to be present at the meeting for quorum purposes and may be entitled to vote on other matters.

If the enclosed Proxy is properly executed and returned prior to the Annual Meeting, the shares represented thereby will be voted as specified therein. IF A SHAREHOLDER DOES NOT SPECIFY OTHERWISE ON THE RETURNED PROXY, THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THE SHAREHOLDER'S PROXY WILL BE VOTED FOR THE ELECTION OF THE NOMINEES LISTED BELOW UNDER "PROPOSAL 1: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS"; FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF RSM US LLP AS OUR INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM AS SET FORTH UNDER "PROPOSAL 2: RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM"; FOR THE PROPOSAL TO APPROVE A NON-BINDING

ADVISORY RESOLUTION ON THE COMPENSATION OF THE NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AS DISCLOSED IN THIS PROXY STATEMENT AS DESCRIBED UNDER "PROPOSAL 3: ADVISORY VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION"; AND ON SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS MAY PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE ANNUAL MEETING OR ANY ADJOURNMENTS THEREOF.

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be Held on May 2, 2017

This Proxy Statement and our 2016 Annual Report on Form 10-K are available on our website at http://www.dawson3d.com in the "Financial Reports" area of the "Investor Relations" section.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Proxy Statement relates to the 2017 Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of Dawson Geophysical Company, which was formerly known as TGC Industries, Inc. ("Legacy TGC") prior to the consummation on February 11, 2015 of the strategic business combination described below.

On February 11, 2015, Legacy TGC completed its previously announced strategic business combination with Dawson Operating Company, which was formerly known as Dawson Geophysical Company ("Legacy Dawson"), pursuant to which Riptide Acquisition Corp., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Legacy TGC ("Merger Sub"), merged with and into Legacy Dawson, with Legacy Dawson continuing after the merger as the surviving entity and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Legacy Dawson received shares of Legacy TGC (the "Merger"). As a result of the Merger, the former shareholders of Legacy Dawson received shares of Legacy TGC Common Stock representing approximately 66% of the outstanding common shares of the post-merger combined company, and Legacy TGC's shareholders retained approximately 34% of the outstanding common shares of the post-merger combined company, after giving effect to a 1-for-3 reverse stock split of the issued and outstanding Legacy TGC common shares which occurred immediately prior to the Merger (the "Reverse Stock Split"). In connection with the Merger, Legacy Dawson changed its name to "Dawson Operating Company" and Legacy TGC changed its name to "Dawson Geophysical Company." All shares and per share amounts in this Proxy Statement have been retrospectively adjusted to give effect to the Reverse Stock Split.

Although this Proxy Statement is being delivered by post-combination Dawson Geophysical Company, except as otherwise specifically noted herein, the historical information set forth herein generally speaks only as to Legacy TGC as of and for the period ended December 31, 2014, which period pre-dates the February 11, 2015 consummation of the Merger. Accordingly, except as otherwise specifically noted herein, references herein to "Legacy TGC," the "Company," "we," "us," or "our," when used in a historical context for periods pre-dating the February 11, 2015 business combination, refer only to Legacy TGC and its pre-combination subsidiaries and not to Legacy Dawson and its pre-combination subsidiaries and when used in a historical context for periods after the February 11, 2015 business combination or when used in the present tense or prospectively refer to post-combination Dawson Geophysical Company.

PROPOSAL 1:

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Eight directors are to be elected at the annual meeting to comprise the entire membership of the Company's Board of Directors. All of our nominees have announced that they are available for election to the Board of Directors. Unless otherwise instructed, the proxy holders will vote the proxies received by them for the nominees shown below to serve until the next annual meeting of shareholders and until their respective successors shall be elected and qualified. Our nominees for the eight directorships are:

William J. Barrett Craig W. Cooper Gary M. Hoover, Ph.D. Stephen C. Jumper Allen T. McInnes, Ph.D. Ted R. North Mark A. Vander Ploeg Wayne A. Whitener

For information about each nominee, see "Directors" below.

The Company's Board of Directors recommends that you vote FOR all of the nominees listed above.

DIRECTORS

In connection with the Merger, the size of the Board of Directors was increased from six directors to eight directors effective as of February 11, 2015, and, pursuant to the terms of the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated October 8, 2014 (the "Merger Agreement"), by and among Legacy TGC, Legacy Dawson, and Merger Sub, Messrs. Jumper, Cooper, North and Vander Ploeg and Dr. Hoover (the "New Directors") were appointed to our Board of Directors. Additionally, pursuant to the Merger Agreement and to accommodate the appointment of the New Directors, each of Herbert M. Gardner, Edward L. Flynn and Stephanie P. Hurtt, who served as directors of Legacy TGC prior to the effective time of the Merger, resigned from the Board of Directors effective as of February 11, 2015. Messrs. Whitener and Barrett and Dr. McInnes, who were members of the Legacy TGC Board of Directors prior to the Merger (the "Continuing Directors"), continued to serve as our Directors following the Merger.

Messrs. Stephen C. Jumper, the Company's Chairman of the Board of Directors, President and Chief Executive Officer, and Wayne A. Whitener, the Company's Executive Vice Chairman, are the only executive officers of the Company who are nominees as set forth below. There are no family relationships by blood, marriage, or adoption between any director, executive officer, or any person nominated or chosen by the Company to become an executive officer or a director. The information set forth below with respect to each of the directors has been furnished by each respective director.

Name	Age	Position
Stephen C. Jumper	55	Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer
Wayne A. Whitener	65	Executive Vice Chairman
Craig W. Cooper	63	Lead Director
William J. Barrett	77	Director
Gary M. Hoover, Ph.D.	77	Director
Allen T. McInnes, Ph.D.	79	Director
Ted R. North	70	Director
Mark A. Vander Ploeg	65	Director

Stephen C. Jumper. Mr. Jumper, a geophysicist, joined Legacy Dawson in 1985, was elected Vice President in September 1997, and President, Chief Operating Officer and Director in January 2001. In January 2013, Mr. Jumper was elected Chairman of the Board of Directors of Legacy Dawson. Prior to 1997, Mr. Jumper served Legacy Dawson as manager of technical services with an emphasis on 3-D processing. Mr. Jumper has served the Permian Basin Geophysical Society as Second Vice President (1991), First Vice President (1992), and as President (1993). Mr. Jumper was appointed

as President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company in connection with the closing of the Merger in February 2015.

Wayne A. Whitener. Mr. Whitener has been a Director of the Company since 1984 and was named Executive Vice Chairman in connection with the closing of the Merger in February 2015. Mr. Whitener joined Legacy TGC in 1983 and served as its President from 1986 to 1996 and as its Chief Executive Officer from 1996 to February 2015. Mr. Whitener has served as a Director of Supreme Industries, Inc., a manufacturer of specialized truck bodies and shuttle buses, since 2008, and a Director of Chase Packaging Corporation, a development stage company, since 2009.

Craig W. Cooper. Mr. Cooper is the Lead Director of the Company and was appointed to the Board of Directors of the Company in connection with the closing of the Merger in February 2015. Mr. Cooper previously served as a director of Legacy Dawson from September 2010 until February 2015, including as Lead Director from January 2013 until February 2015. Prior to his retirement in April 2010, Mr. Cooper was a Senior Advisor, Seismic at BP p.l.c., in the Unconventional Gas unit from 2008 to 2010. Prior to 2008, Mr. Cooper was the Seismic Program Coordinator, North America at BP p.l.c. for three years, Seismic Technology Advisor for two years and Manager of Seismic Imaging & Operations for four years. Mr. Cooper was employed by BP p.l.c. and its predecessor, Amoco Corporation, for 35 years.

William J. Barrett. Mr. Barrett has been a Director of the Company since 1980. Mr. Barrett has been the President of W. J. Barrett Associates, Inc., an investment banking firm, since June 2009, and was the President of Barrett-Gardner Associates, Inc., an investment banking firm, from November 2002 until June 2009. Mr. Barrett has also served as the Director, Executive Vice President and Secretary of Supreme Industries, Inc., a manufacturer of specialized truck bodies and shuttle buses, since 1979; Director of Babson Corporate Investors, a closed-end investment company, from July 2006 until his retirement on April 26, 2016; Director of Babson Participation Investors, a closed-end investment company, from July 2006 until his retirement on April 26, 2016; and Director of Chase Packaging Corporation, a development stage company, since 2001. Mr. Barrett's experience also includes serving as Senior Vice President of Janney Montgomery Scott LLC, an investment banking firm, from 1978 to 2002, and Chairman of the Board and Director of Rumson-Fair Haven Bank and Trust Company, a New Jersey state independent commercial bank and trust company, from 2000 to June 2012.

Gary M. Hoover, Ph.D. Dr. Hoover was appointed to the Board of Directors of the Company in connection with the closing of the Merger in February 2015. Dr. Hoover previously served as a director of Legacy Dawson from December 2002 until February 2015. Dr. Hoover, prior to retirement in October, 2002, was Senior Principal Geophysicist with Phillips Petroleum Company. His responsibilities for the previous 10 years with Phillips included geophysical research manager, geoscience technology coordination, exploration and production technology consultation and active research into new seismic data acquisition techniques. Dr. Hoover served as Vice President of the Society of Exploration Geophysicists (1990-1991) and received its Life Membership Award in 2000. Dr. Hoover holds a doctorate in physics from Kansas State University.

Allen T. McInnes, Ph.D. Dr. McInnes has been a Director of the Company since 1993. Dr. McInnes served as the Chairman of the Board of Legacy TGC from July 1993 to March 2004; Secretary of Legacy TGC from November 1997 to March 2004; and Chief Executive Officer of Legacy TGC from August 1993 to March 1996. Dr. McInnes has also served as the Chairman of the Board, President and Treasurer of Chase Packaging Corporation, a development stage company, since 1997. Dr. McInnes' experience also includes serving as an executive with Tenneco Inc. and retiring as a member of the Board Executive Vice President. In addition, Dr. McInnes served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Tetra Technologies, Inc. from April 1996 to January 2000, Director of Tetra Technologies, an oil field service company, from 1993 to 2012, and Dean of the Rawls College of Business at Texas Tech University from September 2001 to September 2012 (retired).

Ted R. North. Mr. North was appointed to the Board of Directors of the Company in connection with the closing of the Merger in February 2015. Mr. North previously served as a director of Legacy Dawson from August 2008 until February 2015. Mr. North was a partner at Grant Thornton LLP from August 1987 to his retirement on July 31, 2008. He served as the Managing Partner and in other positions of responsibility in the Midland, Texas and Oklahoma City offices of Grant Thornton. He is a Certified Public Accountant with over 30 years of public accounting experience.

Mark A. Vander Ploeg. Mr. Vander Ploeg was appointed to the Board of Directors of the Company in connection with the closing of the Merger in February 2015. Mr. Vander Ploeg previously served as a director of Legacy Dawson from March 2014 until February 2015. Mr. Vander Ploeg has over 35 years of investment banking experience,

providing advice to major companies on mergers and acquisitions, corporate finance, long-term strategy and governance. Until his retirement in 2011, Mr. Vander Ploeg was a Senior Managing Director of Evercore Partners. Prior to Evercore Partners, Mr. Vander Ploeg was Vice Chairman of Investment Banking for Merrill Lynch & Co., where he worked from 1995 to 2007. Prior to that, Mr. Vander Ploeg was a Managing Director of Salomon Brothers and Head of the firm's San Francisco investment banking business. Mr. Vander Ploeg formerly served as a director of Okabena Company, Minneapolis, Minnesota, which is the investment and business company for the Dayton Family, founders of Target Corporation. He was a member of that Board's Investment Committee and is Chair of the Compensation & Personnel Committee. Elsewhere, Mr. Vander Ploeg serves as a director of the Spencer Foundation, Chicago, Illinois, and as an associate member of Stanford University's Institute for Economic Policy Research (SIEPR). Mr. Vander Ploeg has an M.B.A. from the University of Chicago, Chicago, Illinois, and a B.A. from Macalester College, St. Paul, Minnesota, where he is a former trustee and served as Board Chair from 2000 to 2006

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the Company agreed to take all necessary action to cause each of the New Directors and each of the Continuing Directors to be nominated for continuing election to the Board of Directors for the three years following the effective time of the Merger, except for Mr. Barrett, who was only required to be nominated to serve on the Board of Directors for one year following the effective time of the Merger pursuant to the Merger Agreement. The nominees for election were recommended to the Board of Directors by the Nominating Committee of the Board of Directors due to each such nominee's experience, qualifications, attributes and skills as described above and, in the case of each nominee other than Mr. Barrett, in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

"Independent" Directors

Drs. Hoover and McInnes and Messrs. Barrett, Cooper, North and Vander Ploeg qualify as "independent" in accordance with the published listing requirements of The NASDAQ Stock Market ("NASDAQ"). Further, during 2016 and currently, each of the members of the Audit Committee, Compensation Committee and Nominating Committee, as applicable, qualified as "independent" in accordance with the NASDAQ listing requirements. The NASDAQ independence definition includes a series of objective tests, such as that the director is not an employee of the company and has not engaged in various types of business dealings with the company. In addition, as further required by the NASDAQ rules, our Board of Directors has made a subjective determination as to each independent director that no relationships exist that, in the opinion of the Board of Directors, would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a director.

In addition, during 2016 and currently, each of the members of the Audit Committee and Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors qualified as "independent" under special standards established by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") for members of such committees. The Audit Committee includes at least one member who is determined by our Board of Directors to meet the qualifications of an "audit committee financial expert" in accordance with SEC rules, including that the person meets the relevant definition of an "independent" director. Mr. North is the independent director who has been determined to be the audit committee financial expert, based on the Board's qualitative assessment of Mr. North's level of knowledge, experience (as described above in his biographical statement) and formal education. The designation does not impose on Mr. North any duties, obligations or liabilities that are greater than those that are generally imposed on him as a member of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, and Mr. North's designation as an audit committee financial expert pursuant to this SEC requirement does not affect the duties, obligations or liabilities of any other member of the Audit Committee or the Board of Directors.

Meetings and Committees of Directors

During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Board of Directors held four regularly scheduled meetings. All of our current Directors attended the regularly scheduled meetings except one director was absent from one meeting.

Audit Committee. The Audit Committee is a standing committee of the Board of Directors. The functions of the Audit Committee are to determine whether our management has established internal controls which are sound, adequate and working effectively; to ascertain whether our assets are verified and safeguarded; to review and approve external audits; to select, engage and supervise our independent public accountants; and to determine and approve the fees paid to the independent public accountants. During 2016, the members of the Audit Committee were Mr. North (Chair), Dr. Hoover, and Mr. Barrett.

The Audit Committee operates under a written charter adopted by the Board of Directors that is annually reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. The Board of Directors approved the Audit Committee Charter effective as of February 11, 2015 in connection with the Merger, and reviewed and approved the Audit Committee Charter effective November 3, 2015. The Audit Committee Charter was reviewed and updated during 2016, and the Audit Committee approved the updated charter effective November 1, 2016. The updated Audit Committee Charter was approved by the Board of Directors on November 29, 2016. The Audit Committee Charter is posted on our website at http://www.dawson3d.com in the "Corporate Governance" area of the "Investor Relations" section.

The Audit Committee Report for the year ended December 31, 2016 is included in this Proxy Statement beginning on page 30.

Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee is a standing committee of the Board of Directors. The primary function of the Compensation Committee is to determine that compensation for our officers is competitive, and enables the Company to motivate and retain the talent needed to lead and grow our business. During 2016, the members of the Compensation Committee were Drs. Hoover (Chair) and McInnes and Mr. Vander Ploeg.

The Compensation Committee operates under a written charter adopted by the Board of Directors that is periodically reviewed and approved by the Compensation Committee. The Board of Directors approved the Compensation Committee Charter effective as of February 11, 2015 in connection with the Merger. The charter is posted on our website at http://www.dawson3d.com in the "Corporate Governance" area of the "Investor Relations" section.

The Compensation Committee Report for the year ended December 31, 2016 is included in this Proxy Statement on page 20.

Nominating Committee. The Nominating Committee is a standing committee of the Board of Directors. During 2016, the members of the Nominating Committee were Messrs. Cooper (Chair) and Vander Ploeg and Dr. McInnes. The primary function of the Nominating Committee is to determine the slate of Director nominees for election to our Board of Directors. The Nominating Committee considers candidates recommended by our shareholders, directors, officers and outside sources, and considers each nominee's personal and professional integrity, experience, skills, ability, and willingness to devote the time and effort necessary to be an effective board member with the commitment to acting in the best interests of the Company and our shareholders. While the Company has no specific diversity policy, the Nominating Committee gives consideration to having an appropriate mix and diversity of backgrounds, skills and professional experiences on our Board of Directors, the qualifications that the Committee believes must be met by prospective nominees, qualities or skills that the Committee believes are necessary for one or more of our directors to possess, and standards for the overall structure and composition of our Board of Directors. The same criteria would be evaluated with respect to candidates recommended by shareholders

In accordance with our Bylaws, shareholders who wish to have their nominees for election to the Board of Directors considered by the Nominating Committee must submit such nomination to our Secretary for receipt not less than 60 days nor more than 90 days prior to the anniversary date of the date on which the Company first mailed its proxy materials for the preceding Annual Meeting of Shareholders. Pursuant to our Bylaws, the notice of nomination is required to contain certain information about both the nominee and the shareholder making the nomination, including information sufficient to allow the independent directors to determine if the candidate meets the criteria for Board of Director membership. A nomination that does not comply with the above procedure will be disregarded.

The Nominating Committee operates under a written charter adopted by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors approved the Nominating Committee Charter effective as of February 11, 2015 in connection with the Merger. The charter is posted on our website at http://www.dawson3d.com in the "Corporate Governance" area of the "Investor Relations" section.

During 2016, the Board of Directors held four meetings, the Audit Committee held nine meetings, the Compensation Committee held five meetings, and the Nominating Committee did not meet. Each of the Directors attended 75% or more of the total meetings of the Board of Directors and all of the committees on which they served during 2016.

Director Qualifications

The following is a brief discussion of the experience, qualifications, attributes and skills that led us to the conclusion that our nominees for Director should serve as Directors for the Company: For our Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Jumper, his leadership qualities, technical expertise and long experience in the seismic industry. For Mr. Whitener, his depth of understanding of the Company's operations, leadership skills and significant industry and management expertise. For Mr. Cooper, his significant experience in management in the seismic division of a major oil company. For Dr. Hoover, his extensive experience in geophysical research and management for a major oil company and his expertise in the geophysical sciences. For Mr. North, his significant accounting and auditing expertise and experience. For Mr. Barrett, his keen business and financial judgment and an extraordinary understanding of the Company's business, history and organization, as well as extensive leadership experience. For Dr. McInnes, his experience as Dean of the Business School at Texas Tech University, which provides the Board of Directors with a link to developments in business management practices. For Mr. Vander Ploeg, his extensive experience in investment banking and expertise with mergers and acquisitions.

Board Leadership Structure

Currently our Chairman of the Board of Directors is Mr. Stephen C. Jumper, the Company's President and Chief Executive Officer. The Board of Directors believes that the determination of whether the roles of Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors should be separate should be based on the composition, skills and experience of the Board of Directors and its members and governance efficiency. Based on these factors, the Board of Directors has determined that having Mr. Jumper serve as Chief Executive Officer and Chairman is in the best interest of the Company, and that such arrangement makes the best use of Mr. Jumper's unique skills and experience with the Company and his long experience in the seismic industry to act as the representative of the Company.

Following the Merger, the Board of Directors established the position of Lead Director, which will be appointed annually by the Board at such times as the Chairman of the Board is not an independent director. Since our Chairman is also a member of management, the Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Craig W. Cooper, a non-management director, as Lead Director. The responsibilities of the Lead Director include:

- Approving Board meeting agendas and consulting with the Chairman on information provided to the Board of Directors:
- Calling meetings of non-management directors and setting agendas for executive sessions;
- Presiding at all Board meetings at which the Chairman and Executive Vice Chairman are not present, including executive sessions of the non-employee directors;
- Overseeing Board and director evaluations;
- Approving the retention of consultants who report directly to the Board of Directors;
- Facilitating communication between the directors and the Chief Executive Officer, and communicating the directors' perspectives and consensus view to the Chief Executive Officer;
- Assisting the Board of Directors and officers in assuring compliance with and implementation of our governance principles;
- Ensuring that the Board of Directors is at least two-thirds independent and that key committees are independent; and
- Performing such other functions as the independent directors may designate from time to time.

Board of Directors' Role in Risk Oversight

The Board of Directors is generally responsible for risk oversight. Management has implemented internal processes to identify and evaluate the risks inherent in the Company's business and to assess the mitigation of those risks.

Our Board of Directors' leadership structure, including the Audit Committee's responsibility to oversee any significant financial risk exposures and our practice of a high degree of interaction between our directors and members of senior management, facilitates and provides this oversight function. Management reports either to the Audit Committee or the full Board of Directors, depending on the type of risk involved, regarding the identified risks and the mitigation strategies planned or in place to address such risks.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

For services performed in 2016, each non-employee director received fees of \$72,000, consisting of \$27,000 representing quarterly cash payments of approximately \$6,750, and stock grants with a value of \$45,000. In addition, members of the Audit Committee received stock grants and cash payments totaling of \$18,000, with the Chairman receiving an additional \$6,000. Members of the Compensation Committee received stock grants and cash totaling an additional \$6,000. The Lead Director received stock grants and cash totaling an additional \$12,000. We also reimburse reasonable expenses incurred by our directors in attending meetings and other company business. None of the reimbursements for our non-employee directors exceeded the \$10,000 threshold in 2016, and consequently, are not included in the table below.

Directors who are also full-time officers or employees of the Company receive no additional compensation for serving as directors. During 2016, Mr. Jumper and Mr. Whitener were the only members of our Board of Directors who were also executive officers of the Company. Compensation for each is set forth under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis" and "Executive Compensation," below.

The table below summarizes the total compensation paid to or earned by each of our non-employee directors during the year ended December 31, 2016.

Name	Fees Earned or Paid in Cash (\$)	Stock Awards(1) (2) (\$)	Option Awards (\$)	All Other Compensation (\$)	Total (\$)
Ted R. North	45,000	51,000	_	-	96,000
William J. Barrett	40,500	49,500	-	-	90,000
Craig Cooper	36,000	48,000	-	-	84,000
Gary M. Hoover	45,000	51,000	-	-	96,000
Allen T. McInnes	31,500	46,500	-	-	78,000
Mark A. Vander Ploeg	31,500	46,500	-	-	78,000

- (1) The amounts in this column reflect the dollar amount the Company recognized as an expense with respect to stock awards for financial statement reporting purposes during the year ended December 31, 2016, in accordance with ASC 718.
- (2) For year ended December 31, 2016, the following directors listed in the above table earned the following grants of stock from the Legacy Dawson LTIP (as defined below): Mr. North 2,681, Mr. Cooper 2,523, Dr. Hoover 2,681 and Mr. Vander Ploeg 2,444. The following directors listed in the above table earned the following grant of stock from the Legacy TGC LTIP (as defined below): Mr. Barrett 2,602 and Dr. McInnes 2,444. The following directors listed in the above table earned the following grants of stock from the 2016 Dawson LTIP (as defined below): Mr. North 4,967, Mr. Cooper 4,675, Dr. Hoover 4,967, Mr. Vander Ploeg 4,528, Mr. Barrett 4,821 and Dr. McInnes 4,528.

As of December 31, 2016, the following directors had stock options exercisable into the following number of shares of Common Stock: Dr. McInnes -25,661 and Mr. Barrett -25,661.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following individuals, except for Ms. Christina W. Hagan, are currently serving as executive officers of the Company. Ms. Hagan retired from the Company effective at the close of business on May 5, 2016.

Name	Age	Position
Stephen C. Jumper	55	Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer
Wayne A. Whitener	65	Executive Vice Chairman
James K. Brata	61	Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice Prsident, Secretary and Treasurer
C. Ray Tobias	59	Chief Operating Officer and Executive Vice President
Christina W. Hagan	61	Retired Chief Accounting Officer, Executive Vice President and Secretary

Biographical information for Messrs. Jumper and Whitener is included above under "Directors".

James K. Brata. Mr. Brata was named Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer in February 2015 in connection with the closing of the Merger in February 2015. Effective May 5, 2016, Mr. Brata was also named Secretary of the Company. Mr. Brata joined Legacy TGC in 2008 in the capacity of Vice President. Mr. Brata served as Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasurer of Legacy TGC from March 2009 until February 2015. Prior to joining Legacy TGC, Mr. Brata served in a variety of capacities at Fortune 500 and other publicly traded companies, and was a consultant with KPMG LLP and Coopers & Lybrand, now PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. Mr. Brata holds a B.S. degree in Accounting, an M.B.A. in Finance, and is a Certified Public Accountant.

C. Ray Tobias. Mr. Tobias was appointed as Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company in connection with the closing of the Merger in February 2015. Mr. Tobias supervises client relationships and survey cost quotations to clients. Mr. Tobias joined Legacy Dawson in 1990, and was elected Vice President in September 1997, and Executive Vice President and Director in January 2001. He has served on the Board of Directors of the International Association of Geophysical Contractors and is Past President of the Permian Basin Geophysical Society. Prior to joining Legacy Dawson, Mr. Tobias was employed by Geo-Search Corporation, where he was an operations supervisor.

Christina W. Hagan. Ms. Hagan was named Executive Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer and Secretary of the Company in connection with the closing of the Merger in Feruary 2015. Ms. Hagan joined Legacy Dawson in 1988, and was elected Chief Financial Officer and Vice President in 1997 and Executive Vice President in January 2004. Prior thereto, Ms. Hagan served Legacy Dawson as Controller and Treasurer. Ms. Hagan is a Certified Public Accountant. Ms. Hagan retired from the Company effective at the close of business on May 5, 2016.

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview of Compensation Program

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors has responsibility for establishing, implementing and monitoring adherence to our compensation philosophy. The Compensation Committee seeks to fairly compensate our employees in a manner consistent with market practices, and reward them for achieving financial results that ultimately leads to sustained financial strength and long-term shareholder value.

In this compensation discussion and analysis, the executive officers named below who are current and former employees are referred to as the "Named Executive Officers."

Stephen C. Jumper	Chairman of the Board, President, and Chief Executive Officer
Wayne A. Whitener	Executive Vice Chairman
James K. Brata	Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer
C. Ray Tobias	Chief Operating Officer and Executive Vice President
Christina W. Hagan	Retired Chief Accounting Officer, Executive Vice President and Secretary

Compensation Philosophy and Objectives

The Compensation Committee believes that compensation for executive officers must be competitive to enable the Company to motivate and retain the talent needed to lead and grow the Company, reward successful performance and closely align the interests of our executives with the Company. The ultimate objective of our compensation program is to improve the intrinsic value of the Company and long-term shareholder value.

In setting compensation levels, the Compensation Committee evaluates both individual performance and overall compensation. The review of executive officers' performance includes a mix of financial and non-financial measures. In addition to business results, employees are expected to uphold a commitment to integrity, maximize the development of each individual, and continue to improve the quality of the Company's services and operations.

In order to continue to attract and retain the best employees, the Compensation Committee believes the executive compensation packages provided to the Company's executives, including the Named Executive Officers, should include both cash and stock-based compensation. The Compensation Committee and the Chief Executive Officer ("CEO") compare the Company's compensation practices to general industry comparative parameters, but do not formally benchmark officer compensation against any peer group.

Competitive Considerations

We believe competition for talented employees goes well beyond the seismic industry to include oil and gas companies, development companies and oilfield service companies. Many of the companies with whom we compete for top level talent are larger and have more financial resources than we do. Both our Compensation Committee and CEO consider known information regarding the compensation practices of likely competitors, to the extent that such information is available from public sources, to form a general understanding of our competitors' current compensation practices when reviewing and setting the compensation of all our officers, including the Named Executive Officers.

Role of Chief Executive Officer in Compensation Decisions

On an annual basis, our CEO reviews the performance of each of the other Named Executive Officers and, based on this review, makes recommendations to the Compensation Committee with respect to the compensation of the Named Executive Officers, excluding himself. Our CEO considers internal pay equity issues, individual contribution and performance, competitive pressures and Company performance in making his recommendations to the Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee has the final authority to act on our CEO's recommendations which are not binding on the Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee may accept or adjust such recommendations at its discretion. The Compensation Committee has the sole responsibility for evaluating the compensation of our CEO.

Establishing Executive Compensation

Consistent with our compensation objectives, the Compensation Committee has structured our annual and long-term incentive-based executive compensation in a manner intended to attract and retain the best talent, reward financial success and closely align executives' interests with the Company's interests. In setting the compensation, the Compensation Committee reviews total direct compensation for the Named Executive Officers, which includes salary, short-term cash incentives and long-term equity incentives. The appropriate level and mix of incentive compensation is not based upon a formula, but is a subjective determination made by the Compensation Committee. We do not have a policy of stock ownership requirements. We have employment contracts for our Named Executive Officers as described below in "Employment Agreements," and, subject to the Employment Agreements, equity issued pursuant to the 2006 Stock Awards Plan of Dawson Geophysical (formerly known as the TGC Industries, Inc. 2006 Stock Awards Plan) (the "Legacy TGC LTIP"), the Amended and Restated Dawson Geophysical Company 2006 Stock and Performance Incentive Plan (the "Legacy Dawson LTIP"), and the Dawson Geophysical Company 2016 Stock and Performance Incentive Plan (the "2016 Dawson LTIP"), is subject to accelerated vesting as described below in "Executive Compensation—Potential Payments Upon a Change of Control or Termination."

The Compensation Committee reviews compensation matters from time to time during the year. The Compensation Committee typically recommends the accrual of amounts for the cash bonus and profit sharing plan shortly prior to or during the first quarter of a fiscal year and then recommends the allocation of the accrued amounts in the first quarter of the following fiscal year. The Compensation Committee sets both Company and individual performance targets

for our performance-based incentive plan. In addition, the Compensation Committee generally performs its annual review of officer salaries during the middle of each fiscal year.

Elements of Compensation

The components of compensation for our Named Executive Officers includes the following elements:

Element	Form of Compensation	Purpose			
Base Salary	Cash	Provide competitive, fixed compensation to attract and retain executive talent.			
Short-Term Incentive	Cash Bonus, Profit Sharing and Performance-Based Incentive Plan	Create a strong financial incentive for achieving financial success and for the competitive retention of executives.			
Long-Term Equity Incentive	Stock Option and Restricted Stock or Restricted Stock Unit Grants	Provide incentives to strengthen alignment of executive team interests with Company interests, reward long-term achievement and promote executive retention.			
Health, Retirement and Other Benefits	Eligibility to participate in plans generally available to our employees, including 401(k); Health; Life Insurance and Disability Plans	Plans are part of broad-based employee benefits.			

Base Salary

The Compensation Committee believes base salary is a critical element of executive compensation because it provides executives with a base level of monthly income. We do not have a formal salary program with salary grades or salary ranges. Instead, salary increases are awarded periodically based on individual performance, when appropriate, under the relevant economic conditions. The Compensation Committee determines the base salary of each Named Executive Officer based on his or her position and responsibility. During its review of base salaries for executives, the Compensation Committee primarily considers the internal value of the position relative to other positions, external value of the position or comparable position, individual performance and ability to represent our Company's values. For Named Executive Officers other than the CEO, the Compensation Committee also considers the recommendations of the CEO. The Compensation a promotion or other change in job responsibilities.

Short-Term Incentive Compensation

The Compensation Committee believes short-term incentive compensation is a critical element of executive compensation in order to attract and retain high quality executives, officers and employees and provide further incentives to such executives, officers and employees to maximize the Company's annual financial performance and thereby increase shareholder value. Historically, our short-term incentive compensation for executives consisted of participation in our profit sharing program and discretionary cash bonuses.

We have, from time to time, used discretionary cash bonuses to meet market and competitive demands. Discretionary bonus amounts have been based upon a variety of factors, including perceived competitive pressures, base salary, internal value of the position and seniority. No discretionary cash bonuses were paid to our Named Executive Officers with respect to fiscal 2016 or 2015. In 2014, we paid cash bonuses of \$175,000 to Wayne Whitener and \$60,000 to James K. Brata.

Beginning in fiscal 2014, executives became eligible to participate in our performance-based incentive plan, known as the 2014 Annual Incentive Plan (the "2014 Plan"), which was approved by the board and adopted on November 19, 2013 by the Compensation Committee. Under the 2014 Plan, the payment of performance-based cash incentives related to fiscal 2014 performance may be made to participating employees, including the Named Executive Officers, based on the achievement of Company-wide targets related to EBITDA (the "Company goal") and the attainment of personal goals to be established for each participating employee ("personal goals"). Accordingly, the 2014 Plan is designed to align the efforts and results of individual employees with the Company's financial business objectives, and

rewards and recognizes participating employees when the Company and the participating employee perform at or above expected levels.

Actual incentive amounts paid to the Named Executive Officers may be more or less than the target incentive amounts based on the level of attainment of the Company goal and personal goals. Incentive amounts are first determined based upon the level of attainment of the Company goal. The incentive amount paid to a participating employee is then adjusted to reflect the attainment of personal goals by increasing or decreasing the incentive amount within a range of 25% to 125%.

The Compensation Committee has delegated to Mr. Jumper the authority to determine the final incentive amounts that are payable to participating employees (other than Mr. Jumper) based upon criteria set forth in the 2014 Plan. The Compensation Committee has retained the authority to determine the final incentive amount payable to Mr. Jumper based upon the criteria set forth in the 2014 Plan. The 2014 Plan has been suspended for 2017, or until such time as reinstated by the Compensation Committee.

Long-Term Equity Incentive Compensation

The Compensation Committee believes that in order to align the interests of the executive officers and its shareholders, such officers should own a meaningful amount of its Common Stock. In order to reach this objective and to retain its executives, the Company has historically granted and continues to grant long-term equity-based awards pursuant to its long-term equity incentive plans. Since the date of its effectiveness on May 5, 2016, the Company issues new grants of stock-based awards pursuant to the 2016 Dawson LTIP. Upon its effectiveness, the 2016 Dawson LTIP replaced the Legacy Dawson LTIP and for the avoidance of doubt, the Legacy TGC LTIP (the Legacy Dawson LTIP and the Legacy TGC LTIP are referred to collectively as, the "Prior Plans.") The Company administers both of the Prior Plans as a result of the Merger and per the 2016 Dawson LTIP, no new grants of awards have been permitted under the Legacy Dawson LTIP, and for the avoidance of doubt, the Legacy TGC LTIP, after the effectiveness of the 2016 Dawson LTIP. Further, the Legacy Dawson LTIP and the Legacy TGC LTIP expired pursuant to their terms on November 28, 2016 and March 29, 2016, respectively. Any outstanding awards previously granted under the Prior Plans continue to remain outstanding in accordance with their terms, which include those of the Prior Plans. The awards outstanding and available under the 2016 Dawson LTIP and the awards outstanding under each of the Prior Plans and their associated accounting treatment are discussed below.

2016 Dawson LTIP

The 2016 Dawson LTIP became effective on May 5, 2016. The 2016 Dawson LTIP provides for the granting of incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights (SARs), Common Stock, restricted stock, restricted stock units, cash awards, performance awards and other awards which may be granted singly, in combination or in tandem, and which may be awarded to our officers, non-employee directors, employees (including any employee who is also a director or officer) and consultants. Our Compensation Committee selects the employees and consultants to whom the awards will be granted and determines the number and type of awards to be granted to such individuals. Our Board of Directors selects the non-employee directors eligible to whom awards will be granted and determines the number and type of award to be granted to such individuals. All of our employees, non-employee directors and consultants are eligible to receive awards under the 2016 Dawson LTIP.

Stock Options: The Compensation Committee may grant awards in the form of an option, which may be an incentive stock option or a nonqualified stock option. Stock options are rights to purchase a specified number of shares of Common Stock at a specified price. The grant price of an option may not be less than the fair market value of the Common Stock subject to such option on the grant date. The term of the option may not extend more than 10 years after the grant date. Options may not include provisions that reload the option upon exercise. Similarly, options may not be repriced or otherwise modified in any way that would constitute a reduction in the grant price associated with such options. Subject to the foregoing provisions, the terms, conditions and limitations applicable to any options awarded pursuant to the 2016 Dawson LTIP, including the grant price, the term of the options, the number of shares subject to the option and the date or dates upon which they become exercisable, will be determined by the Compensation Committee.

Stock Appreciation Rights: The Compensation Committee may grant awards in the form of stock appreciation rights. A stock appreciation right is a right to receive an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of a share of Common Stock on the date of exercise over the grant price of such stock appreciation right. On the grant date, the grant

price of a stock appreciation right may be not less than the fair market value of the Common Stock subject to such stock appreciation right. The holder of a tandem stock appreciation right may elect to exercise either the option or the stock appreciation right, but not both. The exercise period for a stock appreciation right will extend no more than 10 years after the grant date. Stock appreciation rights may not include provisions that reload the stock appreciation right upon exercise. Similarly, stock appreciation rights may not be repriced or otherwise modified in any way that would constitute a reduction in the grant price associated with such stock appreciation rights. Subject to the foregoing provisions, the terms, conditions and limitations applicable to any stock appreciation rights awarded pursuant to the 2016 Dawson LTIP, including the grant price, the term of any stock appreciation rights, and the date or dates upon which they become exercisable, will be determined by the Compensation Committee.

Stock Awards: The Compensation Committee may grant awards in the form of shares of Common Stock or stock units, including an award of restricted stock or restricted stock units. Common Stock consists of shares that are transferred or sold by the Company without restriction and not subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture. Restricted stock are shares of Common Stock that are transferred or sold by the Company and are subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture, restrictions on transferability and any other restrictions determined by the Compensation Committee. Restricted stock units are stock units that are subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture, restrictions on transferability and any other restrictions determined by the Compensation Committee. Dividend or dividend equivalent rights may be granted or made with respect to restricted stock or restricted stock units as applicable; provided that, no such dividend or dividend equivalent rights will be paid with respect to univested performance awards.

Cash Awards: The Compensation Committee may grant awards in the form of cash awards, which are awards denominated and payable in cash.

Performance Awards: The Compensation Committee may grant awards in the form of a performance award. A performance award is an award that is subject to the attainment of one or more performance goals. The terms, conditions and limitations applicable to any performance awards granted to participants pursuant to the 2016 Dawson LTIP will be determined by the Compensation Committee, subject to the limitations set forth below, including whether to grant such awards in a manner intended to constitute "qualified performance-based compensation" for purposes of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code. Any stock award granted to employees which is a performance award will have a minimum restriction period of 12 months from the grant date; provided that, subject to the requirements under section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, as applicable, the Compensation Committee may provide for earlier vesting upon a termination of employment by reason of death, disability, layoff, retirement or change in control. The Compensation Committee may set performance goals in its discretion which, depending on the extent to which they are met, will determine the value and/or amount of performance awards that will be paid out to the participant and/or the portion of an award that may be exercised.

The 2016 Dawson LTIP authorizes the issuance of 1,000,000 shares of Common Stock. The 2016 Dawson LTIP will terminate on May 5, 2026. No awards may be made under the 2016 Dawson LTIP after its expiration date, but awards prior thereto may extend beyond that date.

In the event of a "change of control" and except as otherwise provided in an award agreement or applicable employment agreement, the Compensation Committee, acting in its discretion, will effect one or more of the following alternatives, which may vary among individual participants and which may vary among awards held by any individual participant: (i) provide for the substitution of a new award or other arrangement (which, if applicable, may be exercisable for such property or stock as the Compensation Committee determines) for an award or the assumption of the award, (ii) provide for acceleration of the vesting and exercisability of, or lapse of restrictions, in whole or in part, with respect to, the award and, if the transaction is a cash merger, provide for the termination of any portion of the award that remains unexercised at the time of such transaction, or (iii) cancel any such awards and deliver to the participants cash in an amount that the Compensation Committee will determine in its discretion is equal to the fair market value of such awards on the date of such event, which in the case of options or stock appreciation rights will be the excess of the fair market value of shares on such date over the exercise or grant price of such award. All stock options and stock appreciation rights will remain exercisable until (i) the expiration of the term of the award or, (ii) if the participant should die before the expiration of the term of the award, until the earlier of: (x) the expiration of the term of the award or (y) two years following the date of the participant's death. The 2016 Dawson LTIP defines a "change of control" as, except as otherwise reflected in an award agreement, occurring when (i) any "person" (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act) is or becomes a beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company representing 20% or more of the total voting power of the Company's then outstanding securities; (ii) the individuals who were members of the Board of Directors of the Company immediately prior to a meeting of the shareholders of the Company involving a contest for

the election of directors shall not constitute a majority of the Board of Directors following such election unless a majority of the new members of the Board were recommended or approved by majority vote of members of the Board of Directors immediately prior to such shareholders' meeting; (iii) the Company shall have merged into or consolidated with another corporation, or merged another corporation into the Company, on a basis whereby less than 50% of the total voting power of the surviving corporation is represented by shares held by former shareholders of the Company prior to such merger or consolidation; or (iv) the Company shall have sold, transferred or exchanged all, or substantially all, of its assets to another corporation or other entity or person. The change of control definition under Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code will apply to the extent necessary to comply with the requirements of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code in the event an award under the 2016 Dawson LTIP is subject to Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code.

In addition, our form stock option, restricted stock and restricted stock unit agreements also provide for accelerated vesting upon death or termination of a participant's employment due to disability or if a participant's employment is terminated by the Company for reasons other than "cause" (as defined in the agreement). Stock options which are accelerated under this provision may be exercised in whole or in part until their expiration pursuant to the terms of the stock option agreement or the 2016 Dawson LTIP.

The 2016 Dawson LTIP is the successor of the Legacy Dawson LTIP and the Legacy TGC LTIP.

Legacy TGC LTIP

The Legacy TGC LTIP originally became effective on March 30, 2006 and was amended and restated in connection with the Merger. The Legacy TGC LTIP provided for the granting of stock options, Common Stock, and restricted stock. Under the Legacy TGC LTIP, a maximum of 26,667 shares could be granted in any one year in the form of any award to any one participant, consisting of a maximum of (i) 16,667 shares in the form of stock options and (ii) 10,000 shares in the form of restricted stock. Employees (including any employee who is also a director or an officer), consultants, and non-employee directors of the Company or its subsidiaries whose judgment, initiative, and efforts contributed to or were expected to contribute to the successful performance of the Company were eligible to participate in the Legacy TGC LTIP. The Compensation Committee selected the individuals eligible to whom awards were granted and determined the number and type of award to be granted to such individuals. All of our employees, non-employee directors and consultants were eligible to receive awards under the Legacy TGC LTIP.

Stock Options: The Legacy TGC LTIP allowed for the grant by the Compensation Committee of awards in the form of options, which may have been incentive stock options qualifying under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code or non-qualified stock options. Stock options are rights to purchase a specified number of shares of Common Stock at a specified price. The grant price of a stock option was required to be no less than the fair market value of the Common Stock subject to such option at the date of grant. In general, stock options granted will become exercisable as set forth in the option agreements pursuant to which they were issued and the term of the options was limited to no more than ten years from the date of grant.

Restricted Stock and Common Stock: The Legacy TGC LTIP allowed for the grant by the Compensation Committee of restricted stock and common stock. Restricted stock consists of shares that are transferred or sold by the Company to a participant, but are subject to substantial risk of forfeiture and to restrictions on their sale or other transfer by the participant. Common Stock consists of shares that are transferred or sold by the Company to a participant without restriction and not subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture. The Compensation Committee determined the eligible participants to whom, and the time or times at which, grants of restricted stock and/or Common Stock were made, the number of shares granted, the price to be paid, if any, the time or times within which the shares covered by such grants will be subject to forfeiture, the time or times at which the restrictions will terminate, and all other terms and conditions of the grants. Restrictions or conditions could include, but are not limited to, the attainment of performance goals (as described below), continuous service with the Company, the passage of time or other restrictions or conditions.

Performance Goals: Awards of restricted stock or Common Stock under the Legacy TGC LTIP may have been made as a performance award. A performance award is an award that is subject to the attainment of one or more performance goals. Performance awards that are not intended to qualify as qualified performance-based compensation under Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code are based on achievement of such goals and are subject to such terms, conditions and restrictions as the Compensation Committee determined. Performance awards granted under the Legacy TGC LTIP that were intended to qualify as qualified performance-based compensation under Section 162(m) of the

Internal Revenue Code will be paid, vested or otherwise deliverable solely on account of the attainment of one or more pre-established, objective performance goals established by the Compensation Committee.

Under the Legacy TGC LTIP, all awards vest upon a change in control, except as otherwise provided in an award agreement or applicable employment agreement. "Change in control" means any of the following, except as otherwise provided herein: (i) any consolidation, merger, or share exchange of the Company in which the Company is not the continuing or surviving corporation or pursuant to which shares of Common Stock would be converted into cash, securities, or other property, other than a consolidation, merger, or share exchange of the Company in which the holders of the outstanding Common Stock immediately prior to such transaction have the same proportionate ownership of common stock of the surviving corporation immediately after such transaction; (ii) any sale, lease, exchange, or other transfer (excluding transfer by way of pledge or hypothecation) in one transaction or a series of related transactions, of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company; (iii) the shareholders of the Company approve any plan or proposal for the liquidation or dissolution of the Company; (iv) the cessation of control (by virtue of their not constituting a majority of directors) of the Board of Directors by the individuals (the "Continuing Directors") who (x) at the date of the Legacy TGC LTIP were directors or (y) become directors after the date of the Legacy TGC LTIP and whose election or nomination for election by the Company's shareholders was approved by a vote of at least two-thirds of the directors then in office who were directors at the date of the Legacy TGC LTIP or whose election or nomination for election was previously so approved; (v) the acquisition of beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act")) of an aggregate of 50% or more of the voting power of the Company's outstanding voting securities by any person or group (as such term is used in Rule 13d-5 under the Exchange Act) who beneficially owned less than 50% of the voting power of the Company's outstanding voting securities on the date of the Legacy TGC LTIP; provided, however, that notwithstanding the foregoing, an acquisition shall not constitute a change in control under the Legacy TGC LTIP if the acquirer is (x) a trustee or other fiduciary holding securities under an employee benefit plan of the Company and acting in such capacity, (y) a subsidiary of the Company or a corporation owned, directly or indirectly, by the shareholders of the Company in substantially the same proportions as their ownership of voting securities of the Company or (z) any other person whose acquisition of shares of voting securities is approved in advance by a majority of the Continuing Directors; or (vi) in a Chapter 11 bankruptcy proceeding, the appointment of a trustee or the conversion of a case involving the Company to a case under Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Code. The change of control definition under Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code will apply to the extent necessary to comply with the requirements of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code in the event an award under the Legacy TGC LTIP is subject to Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code. The consummation of the Merger with Legacy Dawson constituted a change in control of Legacy TGC under the Legacy TGC LTIP. Accordingly, all unvested awards became vested immediately prior to the consummation of the Merger on February 11,

In addition, under the Legacy TGC LTIP, upon a participant's death or total and permanent disability, the portion of the participant's awards that would have vested had the participant remained employed through the vesting date immediately following the date of such death or total and permanent disability shall be immediately vested. "Total and permanent disability" means a participant is qualified for long-term disability benefits under the Company's disability plan or insurance policy; or, if no such plan or policy is then in existence or if the participant is not eligible to participate in such plan or policy, that the participant, because of a physical or mental condition resulting from bodily injury, disease, or mental disorder is unable to perform his or her duties of employment for a period of six continuous months, as determined in good faith by the Compensation Committee, based upon medical reports or other evidence satisfactory to the committee. The disability definition under Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code will apply to the extent necessary to comply with the requirements of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code in the event an award under the Legacy TGC LTIP is subject to Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Legacy TGC LTIP terminated on March 29, 2016 and, since such time, the Legacy TGC LTIP has had no shares available for future issuance.

Legacy Dawson LTIP

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the Company assumed the sponsorship and maintenance of (i) the Legacy Dawson LTIP including all of the rights, obligations, responsibilities and liabilities thereunder and (ii) the Rollover Awards (as defined in the Merger Agreement) granted thereunder. Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, the following actions with respect to the Rollover Awards took place at the effective time of the Merger: (x) each outstanding stock option (to the extent unvested) became vested and fully exercisable, and to the extent unexercised, each such stock option was assumed by the Company and converted into stock options to purchase shares of our Common Stock on substantially the

same terms as those in effect immediately prior to the effective time of the Merger, except that the number of shares of our Common Stock issuable and the exercise price were adjusted by the exchange ratio in the Merger and (y) outstanding shares subject to restricted stock and restricted stock unit awards that had not vested as of the effective time of the Merger were assumed by the Company and will continue pursuant to their terms; provided that our Common Stock, as adjusted by the exchange ratio in the Merger, will replace the Legacy Dawson common stock subject to such awards.

The Legacy Dawson LTIP provided for the granting of incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, Common Stock, restricted stock, restricted stock units, cash awards, performance awards and other awards, which may have been granted singly, in combination or in tandem, and which may have been awarded to our officers, non-employee directors, employees (including any employee who is also a director or officer) and consultants. Our Compensation Committee selected the employees and consultants to whom the awards were granted and determined the number and type of awards granted to such individuals. Our Board of Directors selected the non-employee directors eligible to whom awards were granted and determined the number and type of award granted to such individuals. All of our employees, non-employee directors and consultants, other than those who were employed by, or otherwise in the service of, Legacy TGC immediately prior to the Merger, were eligible to receive awards under the Legacy Dawson LTIP.

Stock Options: The Legacy Dawson LTIP allowed for the grant by the Compensation Committee of awards in the form of an option, which may have been an incentive stock option or a nonqualified stock option. Stock options are rights to purchase a specified number of shares of Common Stock at a specified price. The grant price of an option was required to not be less than the fair market value of the Common Stock subject to such option on the grant date, and the term of the option was limited to no more than 10 years after the grant date. Options were required to not include provisions that reload the option upon exercise. Similarly, options were prohibited from being able to be repriced or otherwise modified in any way that would constitute a reduction in the grant price associated with such options. Subject to the foregoing provisions, the terms, conditions and limitations applicable to any options awarded pursuant to the Legacy Dawson LTIP, including the grant price, the term of the options, the number of shares subject to the option, and the date or dates upon which they become exercisable, were determined by the Compensation Committee.

Stock Appreciation Rights: The Legacy Dawson LTIP allowed for the grant by the Compensation Committee of awards in the form of stock appreciation rights. A stock appreciation right is a right to receive an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of a share of Common Stock on the date of exercise over the grant price of such stock appreciation right. On the grant date, the grant price of a stock appreciation right was required to not be less than the fair market value of the Common Stock subject to such stock appreciation right. The holder of a tandem stock appreciation right was limited to no more than 10 years after the grant date. Stock appreciation rights were required to not include provisions that reload the stock appreciation right upon exercise. Similarly, stock appreciation rights were prohibited from being able to be repriced or otherwise modified in any way that would constitute a reduction in the grant price associated with such stock appreciation rights. Subject to the foregoing provisions, the terms, conditions and limitations applicable to any stock appreciation rights, and the date or dates upon which they become exercisable, were determined by the Compensation Committee.

Stock Awards: The Legacy Dawson LTIP allowed for the grant by the Compensation Committee of awards in the form of shares of Common Stock or stock units, including an award of restricted stock or restricted stock units. Common Stock consists of shares that are transferred or sold by the Company without restriction and not subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture. Restricted stock are shares of Common Stock that are transferred or sold by the Company and are subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture, restrictions on transferability and any other restrictions determined by the Compensation Committee. Restricted stock units are stock units that are subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture, restrictions on transferability and any other restrictions determined by the Compensation Committee. Dividend or dividend equivalent rights may be granted or made with respect to restricted stock or restricted stock units, as applicable.

Cash Awards: The Legacy Dawson LTIP allowed for the grant by the Compensation Committee of awards in the form of cash awards, which are awards denominated and payable in cash.

Performance Awards: The Legacy Dawson LTIP allowed for the grant by the Compensation Committee of awards in the form of a performance award. A performance award is an award that is subject to the attainment of one or more performance goals. The terms, conditions and limitations applicable to any performance awards granted to participants pursuant to the Legacy Dawson LTIP were determined by the Compensation Committee, subject to the

limitations set forth below, including whether to grant such awards in a manner intended to constitute "qualified performance-based compensation" for purposes of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code. Any stock award granted to employees which is a performance award has a minimum restriction period of 12 months from the grant date; provided that, subject to the requirements under section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, as applicable, the Compensation Committee may provide for earlier vesting upon a termination of employment by reason of death, disability, layoff, retirement or change in control. The Compensation Committee could set performance goals in its discretion which, depending on the extent to which they are met, will determine the value and/or amount of performance awards that will be paid out to the participant and/or the portion of an award that may be exercised.

At the effective time of the Merger, 827,647 shares of our Common Stock were available for issuance under the Legacy Dawson LTIP, of which 361,511 underlied Rollover Awards.

In the event of a "change of control" and except as otherwise provided in an award agreement or applicable employment agreement, all awards granted under the Legacy Dawson LTIP immediately vest and become fully exercisable and any restrictions applicable to the award lapse. All stock options and stock appreciation rights will remain exercisable until (i) the expiration of the term of the award or, (ii) if the participant should die before the expiration of the term of the award, until the earlier of: (x) the expiration of the term of the award or (y) two years following the date of the participant's death. The Legacy Dawson LTIP form stock option, restricted stock and restricted stock unit agreements define a "change of control" as occurring when (i) any "person" (as such term is used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act) is or becomes a beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company representing 20% or more of the total voting power of the Company's then outstanding securities; (ii) the individuals who were members of the Board of Directors of the Company immediately prior to a meeting of the shareholders of the Company involving a contest for the election of directors shall not constitute a majority of the Board of Directors following such election unless a majority of the new members of the Board were recommended or approved by majority vote of members of the Board of Directors immediately prior to such shareholders' meeting; (iii) the Company shall have merged into or consolidated with another corporation, or merged another corporation into the Company, on a basis whereby less than 50% of the total voting power of the surviving corporation is represented by shares held by former shareholders of the Company prior to such merger or consolidation; or (iv) the Company shall have sold, transferred or exchanged all, or substantially all, of its assets to another corporation or other entity or person. The consummation of the Merger with Legacy TGC constituted a change of control of Legacy Dawson under the Legacy Dawson LTIP. Accordingly, all unvested awards other than unvested "Rollover Awards" became vested immediately prior to the consummation of the Merger on February 11, 2015. The change of control definition under Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code will apply to the extent necessary to comply with the requirements of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code in the event an award under the Legacy Dawson LTIP is subject to Section 409A of the Internal Revenue

In addition, our form stock option, restricted stock and restricted stock unit agreements also provide for accelerated vesting upon death or termination of a participant's employment due to disability or if a participant's employment is terminated by the Company for reasons other than "cause" (as defined in the agreement). Stock options which are accelerated under this provision may be exercised in whole or in part until their expiration pursuant to the terms of the stock option agreement or the Legacy Dawson LTIP.

The Legacy Dawson LTIP terminated on November 28, 2016 and, upon the effectiveness of the 2016 Dawson LTIP on May 5, 2016, no shares have been available under the Legacy Dawson LTIP for future issuance.

Health, Retirement and Other Benefits

401(k) Plan. We include a 401(k) plan as part of our employee benefits package in order to retain quality personnel. This plan is a tax-qualified retirement savings plan under which all employees, including the Named Executive Officers, are able to contribute to the plan the lessor of up to 100% of their annual eligible compensation or the limits prescribed by the Internal Revenue Service on a pre-tax or Roth after-tax basis. During fiscal 2016, we elected to match 100% of employee contributions up to a maximum of 6% of the participant's gross eligible compensation or the limits prescribed by the Internal Revenue Service. Our matching contributions for all of our employees during fiscal 2016 were approximately \$1,658,000. All contributions to the plan, as well as our matching contributions are fully vested upon contribution.

Health, Life and Disability Insurance. We offer major medical and dental insurance to all eligible employees. We also provide the following other insurance benefits to the majority of our salaried employees, including the Named Executive Officers:

- Life and accidental death and dismemberment insurance—up to two times annual earnings with limitations based on age and a maximum benefit of \$400,000; and
- Long-term disability—60% of monthly earnings up to \$10,000 per month.

Executive Benefits and Perquisites

We provide our Named Executive Officers with perquisites and other personal benefits that are believed to be reasonable and consistent with the overall compensation program to better enable us to attract and retain superior employees for key positions. Our Compensation Committee reviews and, when appropriate, adjusts the levels of these perquisites and other personal benefits provided to the Named Executive Officers on an annual basis.

Employment Agreements

In connection with the execution of the Merger Agreement, on October 8, 2014, the Company entered into employment agreements (each, an "Employment Agreement" and collectively, the "Employment Agreements") with each of the Named Executive Officers that set forth the terms and conditions of each executive's employment after the closing of the Merger. Each Employment Agreement became effective on February 11, 2015 upon the consummation of the Merger and, with the exception of Ms. Hagan who retired effective at the close of business on May 5, 2016 and disclosed in the Company's Form 8-K filed on May 5, 2016, will remain in effect for a term of three years thereafter, which automatically extends for one additional calendar year on each anniversary of the effective date of the Employment Agreement (unless either the Company or the applicable executive provides written notice of the intent to not extend the Employment Agreement). As a result of this automatic extension, the term of each current Employment Agreement is a rolling three-year period, renewed on each anniversary of the effective date of such Employment Agreement. The annual base salary of each of our Named Executive Officers pursuant to his or her respective Employment Agreement is set forth below, subject to the Amendments (as described below):

Name:	Ba	ise Salary:
Stephen C. Jumper	\$	462,000
Wayne A. Whitener	\$	350,000
James K. Brata	\$	250,000
C. Ray Tobias	\$	315,000
Christina W. Hagan (Retired)	\$	250,000

Each Employment Agreement provides that if the executive officer's employment is terminated, he will receive any accrued and unpaid base salary as of the effective date of his termination and any employment benefits that have fully accrued and vested but have not been paid, in each case, as of the effective date of the termination of his employment and otherwise in accordance with applicable law. Further, if, during the term of the Employment Agreement, the executive officer's employment is terminated by the Company without "cause" (as defined in the Employment Agreement) or by the Executive for "good reason" (as defined in the Employment Agreement): (i) the executive will receive severance payments in an amount equal to the continuation of the executive's then-current base salary for the remainder of the term of the Employment Agreement, payable in equal bi-weekly payments in accordance with the Company's payroll practices, (ii) all award agreements in effect between the Company and the executive under any equity compensation plan maintained by the Company will become automatically fully vested and exercisable, (iii) the executive will be entitled to a lump sum payment equal to the cost to the executive under COBRA to extend his then-current group health plan benefits for 18 months following the date of termination, (iv) the executive will be entitled to a lump sum payment equal to the prorated amount of the bonus, if any, the executive was eligible to earn pursuant to the Company's annual incentive plan or similar arrangement, during the calendar year or fiscal year, as applicable, of his termination and (v) if the Company was providing the executive with an automobile, the executive may, for ten dollars (\$10) of consideration paid to the Company, cause the Company to (x) transfer the title of such automobile to the executive, if such automobile is owned by the Company, or (y) assign the executive the Company's right, title and interest in such automobile's lease, if such automobile is leased by the Company. Each Employment Agreement also provides the executive with additional benefits if the Executive is terminated without cause" or the executive terminates his or her employment for "good reason" within the 12 month"

period immediately following a "change of control" which is defined in a manner consistent with the "change of control" definition under the 2016 Dawson LTIP described above. These additional benefits are further discussed below under "Executive Compensation—Potential Payments Upon a Change of Control or Termination".

In addition, the Employment Agreements contain customary provisions relating to confidentiality, non-solicitation, non-competition and non-disparagement.

On February 15, 2016, the Company entered into letter agreements (the "Amendments") to amend the Employment Agreements. The Amendments were effected in order to modify the annual base salary terms of each Employment Agreement in order to assist the Company's continuing expense and cash management efforts in response to difficult market conditions for the Company and other oil field services companies resulting from the continuing decreases in the demand for geophysical services due to the declining level of expenditures by oil and natural gas companies for exploration, production, development and field management activities.

The current three-year term of each of the current Employment Agreements runs from February 11, 2017 to February 10, 2020, subject to the other provisions of the agreements. Pursuant to the Amendments, the annual base salary provisions of each of the Employment Agreements were modified as follows: (i) reduce the pre-amendment base salary payable to the executive for the February 11, 2016 to February 11, 2017 term of employment by approximately 15% (other than the base salary payable to Mr. Jumper, which is reduced by 25%), (ii) maintain the pre-amendment base salary payable to the executive for the current annual term of employment and (iii) increase the pre-amendment base salary payable to the executive for the February 11, 2018 to February 11, 2019 term of employment by approximately 15% (other than the base salary payable to Mr. Jumper, which is increased by 25%). The net effect of each Amendment is to provide each executive with the same aggregate base salary compensation over the three-year term as the Employment Agreement provided for pre-Amendment.

Role of Shareholder Say-on-Pay Votes

In May 2016, the Company held a shareholder advisory vote on the compensation of its Named Executive Officers as described in the 2016 Proxy Statement, commonly referred to as a say-on-pay vote. The shareholders approved the Named Executive Officers' compensation, with approximately 54% of the shares present in person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote at the 2016 annual meeting voting in favor of the say-on-pay resolution. As the Company evaluated its compensation practices and talent needs throughout 2016, it was mindful of the support shareholders expressed for its pay for performance compensation philosophy. As a result, following its annual review of executive compensation, the Compensation Committee decided to maintain a consistent approach to executive compensation with a greater emphasis on long-term incentive compensation that rewards senior executives for delivering value for shareholders. In addition, the Compensation Committee considered ways to strengthen the pay for performance culture at the Company. In determining how often to hold a shareholder advisory vote on executive compensation, the Board of Directors took into account the strong preference for an annual vote.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

To the Shareholders of Dawson Geophysical Company:

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors has reviewed and discussed the *Compensation Discussion* and *Analysis*, above, with management. Based on this review and discussion, the Compensation Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the *Compensation Discussion and Analysis* be included in this Proxy Statement for the year ended December 31, 2016.

March 22, 2017

Submitted by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors

Gary M. Hoover, Ph.D. (Chairman) Allen T. McInnes, Ph.D. Mark A. Vander Ploeg

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following narrative, tables and footnotes describe the "total compensation" earned during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 by our Named Executive Officers. The total compensation presented below in the Summary Compensation Table does not reflect the actual compensation received by our Named Executive Officers in such fiscal years.

The individual components of the total compensation reflected in the Summary Compensation Table are broken out below:

Salary—The table reflects base salary earned during the years ending December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014. See "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Establishing Executive Compensation—Base Salary."

Bonus—See "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Establishing Executive Compensation—Short-Term Incentive Compensation."

Stock Awards—The awards disclosed under the heading "Stock Awards" consist of grants of restricted stock and restricted stock units to our Named Executive Officers. See also "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Establishing Executive Compensation—Long-Term Equity Incentive Compensation."

Option Awards—The awards disclosed under the heading "Option Awards" consist of a grant of stock options to our Named Executive Officers. See "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Establishing Executive Compensation—Long-Term Equity Incentive Compensation."

All Other Compensation—The column reflects all compensation not reported in the other columns of the Summary Compensation Table other than perquisites and other personal benefits with an aggregate value for a Named Executive Officer of less than \$10,000.

Summary Compensation Table

The following table sets forth information concerning the compensation of our Named Executive Officers for services to the Company during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014:

Name and Principal Position	Year	Salary (4)	Bonus (1)	Stock Awards	Option Awards (2)	All Other Compensation (3)	Total
Stephen C. Jumper	2016	\$ 361,159	\$ -	\$ 80,837	\$ -	\$ 37,051	\$ 479,047
President and Chief Executive Officer	2015	497,538	20,000	160,185	-	43,280	721,003
	2014	461,327	11,088	-	-	45,723	518,138
Wayne A. Whitener	2016	304,161	-	-	-	20,390	324,551
Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors	2015	356,720	9,341	-	-	15,693	381,754
	2014	350,000	175,000	100,200	59,500	15,907	700,607
James K. Brata	2016	217,260	-	-	-	16,867	234,127
Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice	2015	247,683	12,719	-	-	9,133	269,536
President, Secretary and Treasurer	2014	199,956	60,000	-	59,500	10,009	329,465
C. Ray Tobias	2016	273,748	-	41,330	-	31,629	346,706
Chief Operating Officer and Executive	2015	339,231	5,670	106,113	-	36,651	487,665
Vice President	2014	314,558	4,725	-	-	36,110	355,393
Christina W. Hagan (retired)	2016	236,467	-	131,140	-	8,304	375,911
Former Chief Accounting Officer,	2015	259,616	4,500	79,333	-	22,111	365,560
Executive Vice President, and Secretary	2014	249,596	3,750	-	-	24,680	278,026

- (1) Includes amounts payable pursuant to our performance based incentive plan as described above in "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Establishing Executive Compensation—Short-Term Incentive Compensation."
- (2) The amounts in this column represent the aggregate grant date fair value of the option awards granted to the Named Executive Officers computed in accordance with ASC Topic 718. For a discussion of valuation assumptions, see Note 8 to our audited financial statements included in our 2016 Annual Report on Form 10-K for the assumptions made in our valuation.
- (3) The amounts shown in this column includes the matching contributions under our 401(k) plan for the following Named Executive Officers for the years ending December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014, respectively: Mr. Jumper—\$15,900,

- \$24,000 and \$23,000; Mr. Whitener—\$16,600, \$14,200, and \$10,400; Mr. Brata—\$13,000, \$8,000 and \$7,400; Mr. Tobias—\$15,900, \$20,000 and \$21,500; and Ms. Hagan \$6,000, \$14,400, and \$23,000.
- (4) The reductions in base salary in 2016 noted above reflect the effect of amendments to employment agreements described under "Compensation Discussion and Analysis Establishing Executive Compensation Employment Agreements" in order to assist the Company's cash management efforts in light of difficult market conditions.

Outstanding Equity Awards At December 31, 2016

The following table provides information regarding the value of all unexercised options and unvested restricted stock and restricted stock units previously awarded to our Named Executive Officers:

		Option Awards		Stock Awards			
Name	Number of securities underlying unexercised options	Option exercise price	Option exipration date	Number of shares or units of stock that have not vested	Market value of shares or units of stock that have not vested (1)		
Stephen C. Jumper	26,400	\$ 10.74	12/2/2018	27,216	\$ 218,817 (2)		
				57,500	462,300 (3)		
Wayne A. Whitener	16,667	11.79	7/31/2019	33,000	265,320 (3)		
James K. Brata	16,667	11.79	7/31/2019	21,500	172,860 (3)		
C. Ray Tobias	17,600	10.74	12/2/2018	13,916	111,885 (2)		
				30,000	241,200 (3)		
				-			
Christina W. Hagan	_	_		_	 (4)		

- (1) The market value was computed by multiplying the closing market price of the Common Stock at December 31, 2016 (\$8.04) by the number of restricted shares that have not vested.
- (2) Vests on 12/05/17.
- (3) Vests on 02/15/19.
- (4) As disclosed in our Form 8-K filed on May 5, 2016, upon retirement Ms. Hagan entered into a letter agreement that accelerated vesting of her previously unvested restricted stock unit awards. The letter agreement also provides that Ms. Hagan's vested stock options will continue to be exercisable by Ms. Hagan following her retirement at any time prior to their expiration on December 2, 2018.

Stock Vested for Year Ended December 31, 2016

The following table provides information with respect to the restricted stock held by our current and former Named Executive Officers that vested during the year ended December 31, 2016. No stock options held by the Named Executive Officers were exercised during the year ended December 31, 2016.

	Options	Aw	ards	Stock Awards			
	Number of shares	,	Value realized on	Number of shares		Value realized on	
Name	acquired on exercise		exercise	acquired on vesting		vesting	
Stephen C. Jumper	-	\$	-	10,176	\$	78,304	
C. Ray Tobias	-		-	5,202		40,029	
Christina W. Hagan	-		-	22,339		125,210	

Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table provides information with respect to stock grants to our Named Executive Officers that occured during the year ended December 31, 2016:

Name	Grant Date	All Other Stock Awards: Number of Shares of Stock	All Other Option Awards Number of Shares of Stock Underlying Options	Exercise Price of Option Awards	Grant Date Fair Value of Stock and Option Awards
Stephen C. Jumper	2/15/2016	57,500	-	-	\$ 169,913 (1)
Wayne A. Whitener	2/15/2016	33,000	-	-	97,515 (2)
James K. Brata	2/15/2016	21,500	-	-	63,533 (2)
C. Ray Tobias	2/15/2016	30,000	-	-	88,650 (1)
Christina Hagan (retired)	2/15/2016	21,500	-	-	63,533 (1)

- (1) Grant of restricted stock units
- (2) Grant of non-participating restricted stock awards

Pension Benefits

Our only retirement plan for our employees, including our Named Executive Officers, is our 401(k) plan. We do not have a defined benefit pension plan in which our Named Executive Officers are eligible to participate.

Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation

We do not have a non-qualified deferred compensation plan.

Potential Payments Upon a Change of Control or Termination

The award agreements under the 2016 Dawson LTIP, Legacy Dawson LTIP and Legacy TGC LTIP generally permit accelerated vesting of awards in the event of a change of control or upon termination of employment for reasons other than cause, or termination of employment due to death or disability. The Employment Agreements limit the extent to which such accelerated vesting will apply for the Named Executive Officers. Under the Employment Agreements, if a Named Executive Officer's employment is terminated by the Company without "cause", by the Executive for "good reason" or due to "disability" (as each such term is defined in the Employment Agreement), whether before or after a change of control, accelerated vesting and exercisability of the Named Executive Officer's currently outstanding awards under the 2016 Dawson LTIP, Legacy Dawson LTIP will occur. Similarly, in the event of a Named Executive Officer's death, the award agreements under the 2016 Dawson LTIP, Legacy Dawson LTIP and Legacy TGC LTIP will provide for such accelerated vesting and exercisability. The Employment Agreements also provide for severance, bonus payments and other compensation—Employment Agreements," in the event that a Named Executive Officer's employment is terminated by the Company without "cause" or by the executive for "good reason." Further, in the event of a "change in control" of the Company without "cause" or by the executive's employment by the Company without "cause" or by the executive for "good reason." Further, in the event of a "change in control" of the Company without "cause" or by the executive's employment by the Company without "cause" or by the executive for "good reason." Further, in the event of a "change in control" of the Company without "cause" or by the executive's employment by the Company without "cause" or by the executive for "good reason." Further, in the event of a "change in control" of the Company without "cause" or by the executive's employment by the Company without "cause" or by the executive for "good reas

For the definition of "change of control" as defined under the 2016 Dawson LTIP, Legacy Dawson LTIP and the award agreements thereunder and for the definition of "change in control" under the Legacy TGC LTIP, see "Compensation Discussion and Analysis—Establishing Executive Compensation—Long-Term Equity Incentive Compensation." The definition of "change of control" under the Employment Agreements is defined in a manner consistent with the 2016 Dawson LTIP and the award agreements under the Legacy Dawson LTIP.

To describe the payments and benefits that are triggered for each change of control and/or event of termination, we have created the following table estimating the payments and benefits that would be paid to our Named Executive Officers under each element of our compensation program assuming that such executive's employment was terminated and/or there was a change in control on December 31, 2016, the last day of our 2016 fiscal year. In all cases, the amounts were valued as of December 31, 2016, based upon, where applicable, an estimated fair value of our Common Stock of \$8.04 per share. The amounts in the following table are calculated as of December 31, 2016 pursuant to SEC rules and are not intended to reflect actual payments that may be made. Actual payments that may be made will be based on the dates and circumstances of the applicable event.

Executive	Salary	Bonus (1)	,	Vesting of stock awards	Vesting of option awards (2)	All other benefits and perquisites (3)	Total
Stephen C. Jumper							
Termination Without Cause/With Good Reason	\$ 1,079,481	\$ -	\$	681,117	\$ -	\$ 16,416	\$1,777,013
CIC Termination	2,158,962	-		681,117	-	32,832	2,872,910
CIC Without Termination	-	-		-	-	-	-
Disability	224,337	-		681,117	-	5,472	910,925
Death	-	-		681,117	-	-	681,117
Wayne A. Whitener							
Termination Without Cause/With Good Reason	786,827	-		265,320	-	46,110	1,098,257
CIC Termination	1,573,654	-		265,320	-	62,220	1,901,194
CIC Without Termination	-	-		-	-	-	-
Disability	171,971	-		265,320	-	5,370	442,661
Death	-	-		265,320	-	-	265,320
James K. Brata							
Termination Without Cause/With Good Reason	562,019	-		172,860	-	53,766	788,645
CIC Termination	1,124,038	-		172,860	-	62,532	1,359,430
CIC Without Termination	-	-		-	-	-	-
Disability	122,837	-		172,860	-	2,922	298,619
Death	-	-		172,860	-	_	172,860
C. Ray Tobias							
Termination Without Cause/With Good Reason	708,144	-		353,085	-	51,416	1,112,645
CIC Termination	1,416,288	-		353,085	-	67,832	1,837,205
CIC Without Termination	-	-		-	-	-	-
Disability	154,774	-		353,085	-	5,472	513,331
Death	-	-		353,085	-	_	353,085
Christina W. Hagan (retired)							
Termination Without Cause/With Good Reason	158,149	-		131,140	-	4,513	293,801

⁽¹⁾ Our Named Executive Officers were not eligible for any cash bonus payments with respect to year ended December 31, 2016 under the Short-Term Incentive Compensation Plan.

COMPENSATION POLICIES AND PRACTICES AND RISK MITIGATION

The Compensation Committee periodically reviews the Company's compensation policies and practices to ensure that they do not encourage excessive risk-taking. The Company believes that its compensation policies and practices for all employees, including executive officers, do not create risks that are reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on the Company.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION

During the year ended December 31, 2016, our Compensation Committee was composed of Drs. Hoover and McInnes and Mr. Vander Ploeg. No member of the Compensation Committee during 2016 was a current or former officer or employee of the Company. Mr. Whitener, our Executive Vice Chairman, served as a director of Chase Packaging Corporation, a Texas corporation that is a development stage company ("Chase"), during fiscal 2016. Dr. McInnes serves as President and Treasurer of Chase.

⁽²⁾ All option awards held by our Named Executive Officers are fully vested.

⁽³⁾ All other benefits and perquisites include COBRA benefits as set forth in the Employment Agreements and automobile perquisites, as applicable.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS

Transactions with related persons are reviewed, approved or ratified in accordance with the policies and procedures set forth in our code of business conduct and ethics, our Audit Committee charter, the procedures described below with respect to director and officer questionnaires and the other procedures described below.

Our code of business conduct and ethics provides that directors, officers and employees must avoid situations that involve, or could appear to involve, "conflicts of interest" (refer to Conflicts of Interest section below) with regard to the Company's interest. Exceptions may only be made after review of fully disclosed information and approval of specific or general categories by senior management (in the case of employees) or the Board of Directors (in the case of officers or directors). Any employee, officer or director who becomes aware of a conflict or potential conflict of interest should bring the matter to the attention of a supervisor or other appropriate personnel.

Based on these reviews, our Board of Directors has determined that the Company did not engage in any new transactions during the year ended December 31, 2016 with related persons which would require disclosure under Item 404 of Regulation S-K as adopted by the SEC, and there are currently no such proposed transactions.

Indemnification Agreements

We have entered into indemnification agreements (each, individually, an "Indemnification Agreement," and collectively, the "Indemnification Agreements") with each of our current directors and executive officers (each, individually, an "Indemnitee," and collectively, the "Indemnitees"). Pursuant to the Indemnification Agreements, we agreed to indemnify each Indemnitee to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law against any and all expenses arising from any Proceeding (as defined in the Indemnification Agreements) in which an Indemnitee was, is or will be involved as a party or otherwise by reason of any Indemnitee's service as, or actions taken while (i) a director or officer of the Company or (ii) at the request by the Company as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise. Following a request by an Indemnitee, we are required to advance (within five days of receipt of such request) to such Indemnitee any and all expenses relating to the Indemnitee's defense of such Proceeding, subject to the Indemnitee's compliance with certain provisions of the Texas Business Organizations Code ("TBOC").

Our obligation to provide indemnification under the Indemnification Agreements is subject to a determination in accordance with Section 8.103(a)(1) or (2) of the TBOC.

Any costs and expenses that an Indemnitee is entitled to under the Indemnification Agreements will not be exclusive to any other rights to which the Indemnitee may currently or in the future be entitled under any provision of applicable law, our amended and restated certificate of formation, our amended and restated Bylaws or otherwise. We are not required to indemnify an Indemnitee to the extent such indemnification conflicts with Texas law.

Each of the Indemnification Agreements will continue until the earlier of (i) the sixth (6th) anniversary after the Indemnitee has ceased to occupy the position or have the relationships described in the Indemnification Agreement that qualifies the Indemnitee for indemnification or (ii) the final termination of all Proceedings with respect to the Indemnitee commenced in such six (6) year period.

Conflicts of Interest

Transactions with related persons are reviewed, approved or ratified in accordance with the policies and procedures set forth in our code of business conduct and ethics, our Audit Committee charter, the procedures described below with respect to director and officer questionnaires and the other procedures described below.

Our code of business conduct and ethics provides that directors, officers and employees must avoid situations that involve, or could appear to involve, "conflicts of interest" with regard to the Company's interest. Exceptions may only be made after review of fully disclosed information and approval of specific or general categories by senior management (in the case of employees) or the Board of Directors (in the case of officers or directors). Any employee, officer or director who becomes aware of a conflict or potential conflict of interest should bring the matter to the attention of a supervisor or other appropriate personnel.

Table of Contents

A "conflict of interest" exists when a person's private interest interferes in any way with the interests of the Company. Conflicts of interest generally interfere with the person's effective and objective performance of his or her duties or responsibilities to the Company. Our code of business conduct and ethics sets forth several examples of how conflicts of interest may arise, including when:

- a director, officer or employee or members of their immediate family, receive improper personal benefits because of their position with the Company;
- the Company gives loans, or guarantees obligations of directors, officers, employees or their immediate family members; or
- the director, officer, employee or their immediate family members use Company property or confidential information for personal use.

Our Audit Committee also has the responsibility, according to its charter, to review, assess, and approve or disapprove conflicts of interest and related-party transactions.

Each year we require all our directors, nominees for director and executive officers to complete and sign a questionnaire in connection with the solicitation of proxies for use at our annual general meeting of members. The purpose of the questionnaire is to obtain information, including information regarding transactions with related persons, for inclusion in our Proxy Statement or Annual Report.

In addition, we annually review SEC filings made by beneficial owners of more than five percent of any class of our voting securities to determine whether information relating to transactions with such persons needs to be included in our Proxy Statement or Annual Report.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The following table summarizes certain information regarding securities authorized for issuance under our equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2016. See information regarding material features of the plans in Note 8, "Stock-Based Compensation" to the Financial Statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Plan Category	Number of Securities to be Issued Upon Exercise or Vesting of Outstanding Options, Warrants and Rights (a)	v	Veighted Average Exercise Price of Outstanding Options, Warrants and Rights	Number of Securities Remaining Available for Future Issuance Under the Equity Compensation Plan (Excluding Securities Reflected in Column (a))
Legacy Dawson LTIP				
Equity compensation plan approved by security holders	396,139	(1) \$	10.74 (2	2) —
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders	_		_	_
Legacy TGC LTIP				
Equity compensation plan approved by security holders	226,640	\$	13.93	_
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders	_		_	_
2016 Dawson LTIP				
Equity compensation plan approved by security holders	_	\$	_	971,514
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders	_		_	
Total	622,779	\$	12.70	971,514

⁽¹⁾ Number of securities to be issued upon the exercise of outstanding options, warrants and rights include 142,824 options that have vested but have not yet been exercised and 253,315 restricted stock unit awards that have not yet vested.

⁽²⁾ Excludes unvested restricted stock unit awards, for which there is no exercise price.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain information regarding beneficial ownership of our Common Stock, as of March 15, 2017, by beneficial owners of more than five percent of our Common Stock, each of our Directors and executive officers individually and all executive officers and Directors as a group.

Name	Amount and Nature of Beneficial Ownership	Percent of Class (1)
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF 5% HOLDERS		
Beddow Capital Management Inc	1,987,704 (2)	9.18%
Renaissance Technologies LLC	1,424,642 (3)	6.58%
Dimensional Fund Advisors LP	1,389,440 (4)	6.41%
BlackRock Institutional Trust Company, N.A.	1,107,705 (5)	5.11%
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT		
William J. Barrett	735,525 (6)(7)	3.40%
Allen T. McInnes	377,687 (6)	1.74%
Stephen C. Jumper	211,679 (6)	*
C. Ray Tobias	111,794 (6)	*
James K. Brata	53,385 (6)	*
Wayne A. Whitener	56,417 (6)	*
Craig Cooper	46,436	*
Gary M. Hoover	42,791	*
Ted R. North	35,751	*
Mark A. Vander Ploeg	19,669	*
Tom Thomas	35,372	*
All directors and officers as a group	1,726,506	7.97%

^{*} Indicates less than 1% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock.

- (1) As of March 15, 2017, there were 21,663,628 shares of Common Stock outstanding. Unless otherwise indicated, the beneficial owner has sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares listed.
- (2) As reported on Schedule 13F-HR filed with the SEC on February 13, 2017. The filing person's address is 199 E. Pearl Avenue, Suite 102, PO Box 530, Jackson, WY 83001.
- (3) As reported on Schedule 13F-HR filed with the SEC on February 13, 2017. The filing person's address is 800 Third Ave, New York, NY 10022.
- (4) As reported on Schedule 13F-HR filed with the SEC on February 9, 2017. The filing person's address is 6300 Bee Cave Road, Building One, Austin, TX 78746.
- (5) As reported on Schedule 13F-HR filed with the SEC on February 10, 2017. The filing person's address is 400 Howard Street, San Francisco, CA 94105.
- (6) Includes shares subject to options exercisable within 60 days of the record date as follows: Mr. Barrett 25,661 shares, Dr. McInnes 25,661 shares, Mr. Jumper 26,400 shares, Mr. Tobias 17,600 shares, Mr. Brata 16,667 shares and Mr. Whitener 16,667 shares.
- (7) Includes 59,249 shares of Common Stock owned by Mr. Barrett's wife. Mr. Barrett has disclaimed beneficial ownership of these shares.

PROPOSAL 2:

RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors has selected RSM US LLP ("RSM") for appointment as our independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2017, subject to ratification by the shareholders. RSM served as our independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2016. Emst & Young LLP ("EY") served as our independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015. Representatives of RSM are expected to be present at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to respond to appropriate questions and will have an opportunity to make a statement if they desire to do so.

Our Board of Directors unanimously recommends that you vote FOR the appointment of RSM US LLP as our independent registered public accountants for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2017.

EY served as our independent registered public accountants during the year ended December 31, 2015. On March 22, 2016 the Audit Committee terminated EY and approved the selection of RSM as our independent registered public accounting firm for the year ending December 31, 2016.

During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, the three-month transition period ended December 31, 2014, the year ended December 31, 2015 and through March 22, 2016, the Company did not consult with RSM regarding (i) the application of accounting principles to any proposed transaction or the rendering of any audit opinion on the Company's consolidated financial statements or (ii) any matter that was either the subject of a "disagreement" or a "reportable event," as those terms are defined in Item 304(a)(1) of Regulation S-K.

The audit reports of EY on the Company's consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, the three-month transition period ended December 31, 2014 and the year ended December 31, 2015 and on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015 and September 30, 2014 did not contain any adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion, nor were they qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles.

During the Company's fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, the three-month transition period ended December 31, 2014, the year ended December 31, 2015 and through March 22, 2016, there were (i) no "disagreements," as that term is defined in Item 304(a)(1)(iv) of Regulation S-K and the related instructions to Item 304 of Regulation S-K between the Company and EY on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure, which, if not resolved to the satisfaction of EY, would have caused EY to make reference thereto in its reports for such periods; and (ii) no "reportable events," as that term is defined in Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K.

We provided EY with a copy of our current report on Form 8-K, filed March 25, 2016, prior to its filing with the SEC, and EY furnished the Company with a letter addressed to the SEC stating whether it agreed with the report. A copy of such letter is attached as Exhibit 16.1 to such report on Form 8-K.

FEES PAID TO INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRMS

The following table presents the aggregate fees billed by the independent registered accounting firms, RSM and EY, for professional services rendered for the audits of our annual financial statements and audit-related fees, tax fees, and all other fees for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively:

	2016	2015
Audit fees (1)	\$ 474,000	\$ 1,250,000
Audit-related fees (2)	16,500	130,000
Tax fees (3)	_	70,814
All other fees (4)		33,000
Total fees	\$ 490,500	\$ 1,483,814

⁽¹⁾ Audit fees for professional services rendered in connection with the audit of the Company's annual financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the reviews of the financial statements included in

the Company's quarterly reports. In addition, invoices received in 2015 also related to the Merger and the change in fiscal year end from September 30 to December 31, audits of the purchase price allocation related to the Merger and three month transition period ending December 31, 2014.

- (2) Audit-related fees incurred in 2016 are primarily related to EY fees related to consent documentation. Audit-related fees incurred in 2015 are fees primarily related to the implementation of COSO 2013 and the implementation of our new enterprise resource planning system.
- (3) Tax fee invoices received in 2015 also include tax services related to the Merger in 2015.
- (4) Other fees consist of fees for the pre-implementation review of our system upgrade during 2015 and to due diligence and other work associated with the Merger and evaluation expenses related to other proposed transactions during 2014.

The Audit Committee's policy on pre-approval of fees and other compensation paid to the independent registered accounting firm requires the Audit Committee to approve all services and fees of the principal independent accountant prior to commencement of any services. The Audit Committee pre-approved fees for all audit and non-audit services provided by the independent registered accounting firms during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. All of the work performed in auditing our financial statements for the last two fiscal years by the principal independent accountants, RSM and EY, respectively, has been performed by their full-time, permanent employees.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

To the Shareholders of Dawson Geophysical Company:

It is the responsibility of the members of the Audit Committee to contribute to the reliability of the Company's financial statements. In keeping with this goal, the Board of Directors adopted a written charter for the Audit Committee, which is posted on the Company's website at http://www.dawson3d.com in the "Corporate Governance" area of the "Investor Relations" section. The Audit Committee updated its charter based upon its evaluation of the charter during 2016. The Audit Committee held nine meetings during 2016. The members of the Audit Committee are independent directors.

The Audit Committee reviews management's overview of the Company's financial reporting process on behalf of the Board of Directors. Management has the primary responsibility for the Company's financial statements and the reporting process, including the systems of internal controls. The primary responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to select and retain the Company's auditors (including review and approval of the terms of engagement and fees), to review with the auditors the Company's financial reports (and other financial information) provided to the SEC and the investing public, to prepare and publish this report and to assist the Board of Directors with oversight of the following:

- integrity of the Company's financial statements;
- compliance by the Company with standards of business ethics and legal and regulatory requirements;
- qualifications and independence of the Company's independent auditors; and
- performance of the Company's independent auditors.

The Audit Committee does not provide any expert or special assurance as to the Company's financial statements or any professional certification as to the independent auditors' work.

In the performance of its oversight function, the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the quarterly and annual financial statements, including the quality of accounting principles with management and the independent accountants. The Audit Committee (i) reviewed and discussed the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 with the Company's management and with the Company's independent auditors; (ii) discussed with the Company's independent auditors the matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, "Communication with Audit Committees," as currently in effect; and (iii) received the written disclosures and the letter from the Company's independent accountants required by applicable requirements of the Public

Table of Contents

Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding the independent accountants' communications with the Audit Committee concerning independence and discussed with the Company's independent auditors the independent auditors' independence.

Audit and audit-related fees billed to the Company by RSM related to their audit of the Company's year ended December 31, 2016 included audit of the Company's annual financial statements, the review of those financial statements included in the Company's quarterly reports of Form 10-Q and the audit of our internal controls over financial reporting totaled approximately \$474,000.

Based on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 be included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016.

March 22, 2017

Submitted by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors

Ted R. North (Chairman) William J. Barrett Gary M. Hoover, Ph.D.

PROPOSAL 3:

ADVISORY VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

This advisory vote on executive compensation, referred to as the "say-on-pay" vote, gives shareholders the opportunity to express their views on our Named Executive Officers' compensation, as disclosed in this proxy statement pursuant to Item 402 of Regulation S-K. Shareholders may vote for or against the approval of the Company's executive compensation, or they may abstain from voting on this proposal.

As described in detail in our Compensation Discussion and Analysis beginning on page 10, the primary objectives in designing our executive compensation program are to attract, retain and motivate the talent needed to lead and grow the Company, reward successful performance and more closely align executives' interests with those of the Company and its shareholders. The ultimate objective of our compensation program is to improve the intrinsic value of the Company and long-term shareholder value.

We encourage you to review the compensation tables and the narrative disclosures on compensation in this proxy statement. In addition, we encourage you to read the section above entitled "Compensation Discussion and Analysis," which discusses in detail how our executive compensation program implements our compensation philosophy. The Compensation Committee and the Board of Directors believe that our executive compensation program is effective in implementing our compensation philosophy and in achieving its goals.

The Company requests shareholder approval of the compensation of the Company's Named Executive Officers as disclosed pursuant to the SEC's compensation disclosure rules. This vote is not intended to address any specific item of compensation, but rather the overall compensation of our Named Executive Officers and the philosophy, policies and practices described in this proxy statement. Accordingly, we will ask our shareholders to vote "FOR" the following non-binding resolution at the Annual Meeting:

"RESOLVED, that the shareholders approve, on an advisory basis, the compensation of the Named Executive Officers as disclosed in the Proxy Statement of the Company for the 2017 Annual Meeting of Shareholders pursuant to the compensation disclosure rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission."

While your vote on this proposal is advisory and will not be binding on the Company, the Board of Directors or the Compensation Committee, we value the opinion of our shareholders and will take the results of this advisory vote into account when making future decisions regarding our executive compensation program.

Our Board of Directors unanimously recommends that you vote FOR the resolution, on an advisory basis, approving the executive compensation of the Named Executive Officers.

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires our directors and officers, and persons who own more than 10% of our outstanding Common Stock, to file with the SEC initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of Common Stock held by such persons. These persons are also required to furnish us with copies of all forms they file under this regulation.

Section 16(a) Form 4 filings due February 17, 2016, one each for Messrs. Jumper, Tobias, Thomas, Whitener, Brata, and Ms. Hagan, were filed May 16, 2016. Form 4 filings due March 30, 2016, one each for Messrs. Barrett, Cooper, North, Vander Ploeg, and Drs. Hoover and McInnes, were filed April 13, 2016. Form 4 filing due May 16, 2016 for Ms. Hagan was filed May 25, 2016. To our knowledge, based solely on a review of the copies of such reports furnished to us and without further inquiry, during the year ended December 31, 2016, except for the preceding, all of the Company's directors, officers and beneficial owners of more than 10% of Common Stock complied with all applicable Section 16(a) filing requirements.

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS FOR NEXT ANNUAL MEETING

The next Annual Meeting of the Company's shareholders is expected to be held on May 1, 2018. Shareholders may submit proposals appropriate for shareholder action at the next Annual Meeting consistent with the regulations of the SEC. If a shareholder desires to have such proposal included in the Proxy Statement and form of proxy distributed by the Board of Directors with respect to such meeting, the proposal must be received at our principal executive offices, 508 West Wall, Suite 800, Midland, Texas 79701, Attention: Mr. James K. Brata, Secretary, no later than November 25, 2017.

In addition, our Bylaws establish advance notice procedures with regard to certain matters, including shareholder proposals not included in our Proxy Statement, to be brought before an Annual Meeting. In general, our corporate secretary must receive notice of any such proposal not less than 60 days nor more than 90 days prior to the anniversary date of the date on which the Company first mailed its proxy materials for the preceding Annual Meeting (in the case of the next Annual Meeting, not before January 2, 2018 and not later than February 1, 2018) at the address of our principal executive offices shown above. Such notice must include the information specified in our Bylaws.

HOUSEHOLDING

The SEC permits a single set of annual reports and proxy statements to be sent to any household at which two or more shareholders reside if they appear to be members of the same family. Each shareholder continues to receive a separate proxy card. This procedure, referred to as householding, reduces the volume of duplicate information shareholders receive and reduces mailing and printing expenses. A number of brokerage firms have instituted householding.

As a result, if you hold your shares through a broker and you reside at an address at which two or more shareholders reside, you will likely be receiving only one annual report and proxy statement unless any shareholder at that address has given the broker contrary instructions. However, if any such beneficial shareholder residing at such an address wishes to receive a separate annual report or proxy statement in the future, or if any such beneficial shareholder that elected to continue to receive separate annual reports or proxy statements wishes to receive a single annual report or proxy statement in the future, that shareholder should contact their broker or send a request to our corporate secretary at our principal executive offices, 508 West Wall, Suite 800, Midland, Texas 79701, telephone number (432) 684-3000. We will deliver, promptly upon written or oral request to the corporate secretary, a separate copy of the 2016 Annual Report and this Proxy Statement to a beneficial shareholder at a shared address to which a single copy of the documents was delivered. Similarly, you may also contact us if you received multiple copies of such materials and would prefer to receive a single copy in the future.

OTHER MATTERS

We know of no other business which will be presented at the Annual Meeting other than as explained herein. Our Board of Directors has approved a process for collecting, organizing and delivering all shareholder communications to each of its members. To contact all directors on the Board of Directors, all directors on a committee of the Board of Directors, or an individual member or members of the Board of Directors, a shareholder may mail a written communication to: Dawson Geophysical Company, Attention: Secretary, 508 West Wall, Suite 800, Midland, Texas 79701. All communications received in the mail will be opened by our Secretary, James K. Brata, for the purpose of determining whether the contents represent a message to the Board of Directors. The contents of shareholder communications to the Board of Directors will be promptly relayed to the appropriate members. We encourage all members of the Board of Directors to attend the Annual Meeting of Shareholders, although we have no formal policy requiring attendance. All of the members of the Board of Directors attended our 2016 Annual Meeting.

On March 13, 2017, we filed with the SEC an Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016. The Annual Report on Form 10-K has been provided concurrently with this Proxy Statement to all shareholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting.

Shareholders may also obtain a copy of the Annual Report on Form 10-K and any of our other SEC reports, free of charge, (1) from the SEC's website at www.sec.gov, (2) from our website at www.dawson3d.com, or (3) by writing to our corporate secretary at our principal executive offices, 508 West Wall, Suite 800, Midland, Texas 79701, telephone number (432) 684-3000. The Annual Report on Form 10-K is not incorporated into this Proxy Statement and is not considered proxy solicitation material. Information contained on our website, other than this Proxy Statement, is not part of the proxy solicitation material and is not incorporated by reference herein.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

You can learn more about the Company and our operations by visiting our website at www.dawson3d.com. Among other information we have provided there, you will find:

- The charters of each of our standing committees of the Board of Directors;
- Our code of business conduct and ethics;
- Information concerning our business, recent news releases and filings with the SEC; and
- Information concerning our Board of Directors and shareholder relations.

For additional information about the Company, please refer to our 2016 Annual Report, which is being mailed with this Proxy Statement.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

James K. Brata, Secretary

VOTE BY INTERNET - www.proxyvote.com
Use the Internet to transmit your voting instructions and for electronic delivery of
information up until 11:59 P.M. Eastern Time the day before the cut-off date or
meeting date. Have your proxy card in hand when you access the web site and
follow the instructions to obtain your records and to create an electronic voting
instruction form.

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF FUTURE PROXY MATERIALS

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF PUTUKE PROXY MATERIALS If you would like to reduce the costs incurred by our company in maling proxy materials, you can consent to receiving all future proxy statements, proxy cards and annual reports electronically via e-mail or the Inferent. To sign up for electronic delivery, please follow the instructions above to vote using the Internet and, when prompted, indicate that you agree to receive or access proxy material electronically in future years.

VOTE BY PHONE - 1-808-690-6963
Use any fouch-tone telephone to transmit your voting instructions up until 11:59
P.M. Eastern Time the day before the cut-off date or meeting date. Have your proxy card in hand when you call and then follow the instructions.

VOTE BY MAIL.

Mark, sign and date your proxy card and return it in the postage-paid envelope we have provided or return it to Vote Processing, c/o Broadridge, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, NY 1777.

TO VOTE, MARK BLOCKS BELOW IN BLUE OR BLACK INK AS FOLLOWS:

Signature [PLEASE SIGN WITHIN BOX] Date

9000317169

THIS PROXY CARD IS VALID ONLY WHEN SIGNED AND DATED.

DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION ONLY For Withhold For All Except all Except and write the name of the n The Board of Directors recommends you vote FOR the following: 0 0 0 1. Election of Directors Nominees 01 William J. Barrett 02 Craig M. Cooper 03 Gary M. Hoover, Ph.D. 04 Stephen C. Jumper 05 Allen T. McInnes, Ph.D. 08 Wayne A. Whitemer 05 Wayne A. Whitemer The Board of Directors recommends you vote FOR proposals 2 and 3. For Against Abstain Proposal to ratify the appointment of RSM USILP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2017. 0 0 0 Proposal to approve a non-binding advisory resolution on the compensation of the named executive officers as disclosed in the Proxy Statement of the Company for the 2017 Annual Meeting of Shareholders. 0 0 0 NOTE: The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the Notice of Annual Meeting of Shareholders and Proxy Statement of Dawson Geophysical Company for the Annual Meeting to be held on May 2, 2017. Please date and sign exactly as make appears on this proxy. Joint cemers should each sign. If the signer is a corporation, please sign full comparate shares represented by this proxy, when properly executed will be vected in the manner directed harvers by the undersigned Shareholder(s). If NO DIRECTION IS MADE, THIS PROXY WILL BE WOTED FOR THE ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTION SHOWLESS LISTED ADDRESS AND FAMILY AND FOR PROPOSALS 2 and 3. If any other matters properly come before the meeting the persons named in this proxy will vote in their discretion. For address change/comments, mark here. (see reverse for instructions) Yes No Please indicate if you plan to attend this meeting Please sign exactly as your name(s) appear(s) hereon. When signing as attorney, executor, administrator, or other fiduciary, please give full title as such. Joint owners should each sign personally. All holders must sign. If a corporation or partnership, please sign in full corporate or partnership name, by authorized officer.

Signature (Joint Owners)

Date

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Annual Meeting: The Annual Report, Notice & Proxy Statement is/ are available at www.proxyvote.com

DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL COMPANY Annual Meeting of Shareholders May 2, 2017 at 10:00 AM This proxy is solicited by the Board of Directors

The shareholder(s) hereby appoint(s) Stephen C. Jumper, Craig W. Cooper and James K. Brata, or any of them, as proxies, each with the power to appoint his substitute, and hereby authorizes them to represent and to vote, as designated on the reverse of this ballot, all of the shares of Common Stock of Dawson Geophysical Company that the shareholder(s) is/are entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting of shareholder(s) to be held at 10:00 AM Central Time on May 2, 2017, at the Petroleum Club of Midland, Midland, Texas and at any adjournment or postponement thereof.

THIS PROXY, WHEN PROPERLY EXECUTED, WILL BE VOTED AS DIRECTED BY THE SHAREHOLDER(S). IF NO SUCH DIRECTIONS ARE MADE, THIS PROXY WILL BE VOTED FOR THE ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS NOMINEES LISTED ABOVE AND FOR PROPOSALS 2 AND 3.

PLEASE MARK, SIGN, DATE AND RETURN THIS PROXY CARD USING THE ENCLOSED REPLY ENVELOPE.

1111	ange/commer	160.				

(If you noted any Address Changes and/or Comments above, please mark corresponding box on the reverse side.)

Continued and to be signed on reverse side